
MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

ANNUAL REPORT OF ELECTRIC UTiLlTlES (MAJOR AND NON-MAJOR) 

This form is authorized by 1919 PA 419, as amended, authorizes this form 
being MCL 460.51 et seq.; and 1969 PA 306, as amended, being MCL 
24.201 et seq. Filing of this form is mandatory. Failure to complete and 
submit this form will place you violation of the Acts. 

Report submitted for year ending: 

December 31, 2007 

Present name of respondent: 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

Address of principal place of business: 

Utility representative to whom inquires regarding this report may be directed: 

Name: Denise Lepisto Title: Acccuntant 

Address: P. 0. Box 130.600 East Lakeshore Drive 

City: Houghton State: MI Zip: 49931 

If the utility name has been changed during the past year: 

Prior Name: 

Date of Change: 

Two copies of the published annual report to stockholders: 

[ X I  were forwarded to  the Commission 

[ 1 will be forwared to the Commission 

on o r  about 1 
Annual reports to stockholders: 

[ 1 are published 

1 1 are not  published 

FOR ASSISTANCE IN COMPLETION OF THIS FORM: 

Contact the Michigan Public Service Commission (Bill Stosik) at 
(517) 241-5853 or b m ~ t o s i @ m i s h i ~ a n . ~ o v  OR forward c o r r e s p o n d ~ p ~  p I 

Regulated Energy Division (Bill Stosik) Idlchigan Dublic i;Df;ii:b i;Di,,ivin-i - 
l C 

Financial Analysis and Customer Choice Section 
6545 Mercantile Way , , . .  . :  . . 

P.O. Box 30221 
Lansing, MI 48909 





Deloitte - 
To the Board of Directors of 
Upper Peninsula Power Company: 

D c l o i t k  B Touche  U P  
555 E. Wells Street, Suite 1400 
Milwaukee, W I  53202-3824 
USA 

Tel: +I 414 271 3000 
Fax: + 1 414 347 6200 
www.deloitte.com 

We have audited the balance sheet-regulatory basis of Upper Peninsula Power Company (the 
"Company") as of December 31, 2007, and the related statements of income-regulatory basis; retained 
earnings-regulatory basis; cash flows-regulatory basis for the year ended December 3 1,2007, included 
on pages 110(M) through 123 of the accompanying Michigan Public Service Commission Form P-52 1. 
These financial starements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit inaccordance with auditing standards genera!ly accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of 
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's 
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable 
basis for our opinion. 

As discussed in Note I, these financial starements were prepared in accordance with the accounting 
requirements of the Michigan Public Service Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of 
Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Plmerica. 

In our opinion, such regulatory-basis financial starements present fairly, in all material respects, the 
assets, liabilities, and proprietary capital of Upper Peninsula Power Company as of December 31,2007, 
and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year ended December 3 1,2007, in accordance 
with the accounting requirements oithe Michigan Public Service Commission as set fonh in its 
applicable Unifornl System of Accounts and published accounting releases. 

This report is intended solely for the informarion and use of the board of directors and management of 
Upper Peninsula Power Company, and for filing with the Michigan Public Service Commission, and is 
not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

April 17, 2008 

Member of 
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu 





INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE FILING OF THE ANNUAL REPORT OF 
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES 

I GENERAL INFORMATION 

I. Pur~ose :  

By authority conferred upon the Michigan Public Service Comm~ssion by 1909 PA 106, as amended, 
being MCL 460.556 et seq. and 1969 PA 306, as amended, being MCL 24.201 et seq., this form is a 
regulatory support requirement. It is designed to collect financial and operational information from 
public utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdict~on of the Michigan Public Service 
Commission. This report is a nonconfidential public use form. 

I II. Who Must Submit: 
Each major and nonmajor public utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform 
System of Accounts Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees must submit this form. 

NOTE: Major utilities means utilities that had, in each of the last three consecutive years. 
sales or transmission service that exceeded any one or more of the following: 

(a) one million megawatt-hours of total sales; 
(b) 100 megawatt-hohrs of sales for resale, 
(c) 500 megawatt-hours of gross interchange out; or 
(d) 500 megawatt-hours of wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses) 

111. What and Where to Submit: 

(a) Submit an original copy o f  this form to: 

Michigan Public Service Commission (Regulated Energy Division) 
Financial Analysis and Customer Choice Section 
6545 Mercantile Way 
P.O. Box 30221 
Lansing, MI 48909 

Retain one copy of this report for your files. submit the electronic version o f th is  
record to Bill Stosik a t  the address below or to brnstosi@michigan.gov 

(b) Submit immediately upon publication, one (1) copy of the latest annual report to 
stockholders and any annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and 
distributed to bondholders, security analyst, or industry assoclatlon. Do not include 
monthly and quarterly reports. If reports to stockholders are not prepared, enter " N A  
in column (c) on Page 4, the List of Schedules.) Mail these reports to: 

Michigan Public Service Commission (Xegulated Energy Division) 
Financial Analysis and Customer Choice Section 
6545 Mercantile Way 
P.O. Box 30221 
Lansing, MI 48909 

(C) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after 
the filing date for this form, a letter or report: 

(i) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed 
(schedules and) pages with the Commission's applicable Uniform 
Systems of Accounts iinciuding applicable notes relating thereto and the 
Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), and 

(ii) Signed by independent certified publ~c accountants or an independent 
licensed public zccountant. certified or licensed by i regu~atov authority 
or a state or other political subdivision of the US.  (See 18 CFR 41.10- 
41.12 for specific qualificat~ons). 
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Schedules Reference Paoe 

Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113 

Statement of Income 114-117 

Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119 

Statement of Cash Flows 120 - 121 

Notes to Financial Statements 122 - 123 

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the 
cover sheet. Use the following form for the letter or report unless unusual 
circumstances orconditions, explained in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. 
Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are reported. 

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of 
f o r  the year ended on which we have reported separately under the 
date of - we have also reviewed schedules of 
Form P-521 for the year filed with the Michigan Public Sewice 
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and 
published accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such 
tests of accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circumstances. 

Based on our review. in our opinion Me accompanying schedules identified 
in the preceding paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material 
respects with the accounting requirements of the Michigan Public Service 
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and 
published accounting releases. 

State in the letter or report which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the 
Commission's requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist. 

(d) Federal, state, and local governments and other authorized user may obtain additional 
blank copies to meet their requirements for a charge from: 

Michigan Public Service Comm~ssion (Regulated Energy Division) 
Financial Analysis and Customer Choice Section 
6545 Mercantile Way 
P.O. Box 30221 
Lanslng, MI 48909 

IV. When to Submit 

Submit this report form on or before April 30 of the year following the year covered by this report. 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (USOA). Interpret all 
accounting words and phrases in accordance with the USOA. I 

II. Enter in whole number (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for 
averages and figures per unit wherecents are important. The truncating of cents is aliowed except on 
the four basic financ~al statements where rounding is required), The amounts shown on all supporting 
pages must agree with the amounts entered on !he statements that they support. When apply~ng 
thresholds to determine significa~ce for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the 
baiances 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-04) Page ii 



at the end of the current reporting year. and lrse for statement of income accounts the current year's 
accounts. 

111. Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. 
Enter the word "NCNE" where ittruly and completely states the fact. 

IV. For any page(s) that is not applicable to respondent, either 

(a) Enter thewords "NOT APPLICABLE" on the part~cular page(s), OR 

(b) Omit the page(s) and enter "NA", "NONE, or "NOT APPLICABLE in column (c) on the 
List of Schedules. pages 2 , 3 ,  4 and 5. 

V. Complete this repot by means which result in a permanent record. Complete the original copy in 
permanent black ink or typewriter print, if practical. Additional copies must be clear and readable. 

VI. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Repoff' 
included in the header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (See VIII, below). The 
date of the resubmission must be reported in the header for all form pages, whether or not they are 
changed from the previous filing. 

I VII. Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses ( ). I 
VIII. When making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original 

submission. Submit the same number ofcopies as required for filing the form, Include with the 
resubmission the identification and Attestation page, page 1 .  Mail dated resubmissions to: 

Michigan Public Service Commission (Regulated Energy Division) 
Financial Analysis and Customer Choice Section 
6545 Mercantile Way 
P.C. Box 30221 
Lansing, MI 48909 

IX. Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the 
supplemental statement (8 112 x 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the 
appropriate identification information, including the title(s) of the page and page number supplemented. 

I Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, 
except as specifically authorized. I 

XI. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based 
upon those shown by the annual report of the previous year. or an appropriate explanation given as to 
why the different figures were used. 

Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 8 112 x 11  inch size) instead of the 
preprinted schedules if they are in substantially the same format. I 

XIII. A copy of the FERC Annual Report Form is acceptable to substitute for the same schedules of this 
report. 

DEFINITIONS 

1. Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) - The authorization of the Michigan Public Service 
Commission, or any other Commiss~on. Name the Commission whose authorization was obtained and 
give the date of the authorization. 

Il. Respondent -The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or 
instrumentality in whose behalf the report is made 
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MPSC FORM P-521 

ANNUAL REPORT OF ELECTRIC UTILITIES. LICENSEES AND OTHERS (Major and Nonmajor) 

- - - - - 

IDENTIFICATION 

04 Address of Principal Business Office at End of Year (Street. City, St., Zip) 

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

02 Year of Report 

December 31, 2007 
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year) 

600 E Lakeshore Drive Houghton MI 49931 

600 E Lakeshore Drive Houghton MI 49931 

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area Code: 109 This Report is: 1 10 Date of Report 

05 Name of Contact Person 

Denise Lepisto 

06 Title of Contact Person 

Accountant 

ATTESTATION 

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, St., Zip) 

(1) [ X I  An Original 

(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

The undersigned officer certifies that helshe has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of hislher 
knowledge, information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the 
accompanying report is a corre 

I 

(Mo, Da,Yr) 

April 30, 2008 1 

I 02 Name (03 Signature 

Keith E. Moyle 

02 Title 

1 Vice President and General Mgr I 
I 

04 Date Signed 

~;moa;r' 
April 30, 2008 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-04) 



l ~ a m e  of Respondent  his Report Is: )Date of Report )year of Report I 

I LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) 

I 1. Enter in column (c) the terms"none", "not applicable", or 'NA, as 2. The " M  prefix below denotes those paqes where the 

(I) [ X ] An Original 
JUpper peninsda Power Company I A Resubmission 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 
,04130108 

. 
appropnate, where no lnformatlon or amounts have been reported for ~nformat~on requested by the MPSC dlffers from that requested 
certaln paqes Omlt paaes where the responses are "none' "not bv FERC Each of these oaaes also conta~ns the " M  

December 31. 2007 

. . . - , - 
applicable", or "NA". designation on the page itself. 

I Title of Schedule Reference Remarks / Page NO. I I 
GENERAL CORPORATE 

INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS 

General Information 
Control Over Respondent 8 Other Associated Companies 
Corporations Controlled by Respondent 
Officers and Employees 
Directors 
Security Holders and Voting Powers 
Important Changes During the Year 
Comparative Balance Sheet 
Statement of Income for the Year 
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 
Statement of Cash Flows 
Notes to Financial Statements 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 
(Assets and Other Debits) 

Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions 
for Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion 

Nuclear Fuel Materials 
Eiectric Plant in Service 
Electric Plant Leased to Others 
Eiectric Plant Held for Future Use 
Construction Work in Progress - Electric 
Construction Overheads - Electric 
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure 
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 
Nonutility Property 
Investment in Subsidiary Companies 
Materials and Supply 
Allowances 
Extraordinary Property Losses 
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 
Other Regulatory Assets 
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 
Accumulated Deferred lncome Taxes (Account 190) 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 
(Liabilities and Credits) 

Capital Stock 
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability 

for Conversion Premium on Capitai Stock, and Installments 
Received on Capital Stock 

See FERC Form 1 ,  Page 101 

See FERC Form I ,  Page 103 

See FERC Form 1, Pages 108-109 

None - Page 116 
See FERC Form 1, Pages 118-1 19 
See FERC Form 1. Pages 120-121 
See FERC Form 1, Pages 122-123 

See FERC Form 1, Page 200 
None 

None 
None 

See FERC Form 1 ,  Page 219 

See FERC Form 1. Pages 224-225 
See FERC Form 1, Page 227 
None 
None 
None 
See FERC Form 1 ,  Page 232 
See FERC Form 1, Page 233 

See FERC Form I, Pages 250-251 
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FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 

Report in Column (c) the amount for eiectricfuncfion, in column (d) the amount for gas lunctlon. In column (e). (0, and (g) report other (specify) and in 

Name of Respbnaent 

Upper Peninsuia Power Company 

column (0 common fundion. I 
I 

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 

ihls Kepon Is: 
(1) An Original 
(2) n A Resubm~ssion 

4 Propew Under Capital Leases 

5 Plant Purchased or Soid I 

6 Completed Constfucfion not Classified 9.349.558 9.349.558 

Date or Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
12/3112007 

Line 

1 9 1 Leased to Others 1 1 1 

YeariPerlod of Report 
I 

End of 2007104 

No. (c) 

Classification Total Company for the 
Currenl Year!Quafler Ended 

1 

E!ectric 

7 

I 12 Acauisltlon Adiustments i I I 

Expenmental Planl Unclassified 

101Held for Future Use 1 

I 

13 Total Utility Plant (8 thm 12) 200,918,963 200.91 8.963' 

1 85828.268 85828.268 

1 I 

261~atal Leased to Others (24 a 25) i 

81 Total (3 thm 7) 

3.816.244( 3,816,244 11 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) 

197,102.719[ 197.102.719 

I 
Construction Work in Progress 

Page 200 



r ~ a m e  of Respondent IThis Report Is: \Date of Report /Year of Report 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN  SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103,106) 

1. Report below the originai cost of plant in sewice in the include the entries in column (C ). Also to be included 
same detail as in the current depreciation order. in column (c ) are entries for reversals of tentative 
2. In addition to Account 101. Electric Plant in service distrubtions of prior year reported in column (b). 
(Classified), this page and the next include Account 102. Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of 
Electric Plant Purchased or Soid; Account 103, plant retirements which have not been classified to 
Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, primary accounts at the end of the year. include in 
Completed Construction Not Classified - Electr~c. column (d) a tentative distribution ofsuch retirements 
3 ,  Include in column (c)  or (d), as appropriate, corrections on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to 
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding the account for accumulated depreciation provision. 
year. Include also in column (d) reversals cf tentative 
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant distributions of prior year of unclassified retirements. 
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such amounts. Attach supplemental statement showing the account 
5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, distributions of these tentative classifications in columns 
1 

(1) [ X I  An Orignal 
(2) [ 1 A Resubmisslon 

2 301 Organization 2.005 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

(Mo. Da. Yr) 
04130108 

I 
December 31 2007 

Line 

3 

4 

20 - 
21 

Page 204(M) 

Account 
Balance at Beginning 

of Year Additions 

302 Franchises and Consents 

303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 

3 

0 
322 Reactor Plant Equipment 

7,551,275 

81.871 

PP 



reversals of the prior year's tentative account distributions of to primary account classifications. 
these amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions 7. For Account 399. state the nature and useof plant 
and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious included in this account and, if substantial in amount, 
omissions of the reported amount of respondent's plant submit a supplementarystatement showing 
actually in service at end of year. subaccount classification of such plant conforming to 
6. Show in columr. (f) reclassification or transfers within the requirements of these pages. 
utility plant accounts. Include also in column (0 the additions 8. For each amount comprising the reported balance 
or reductions of primary account classifications arising from and changes in Account 102, state the property 
distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and 
showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column (e) date of transaction. If proposed journal entries have 
the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for been filed with the Commission as required by the 
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc.. and show in Uniform System of Accounts, give also date of such 
column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed filing. 

Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X  ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

in column (f) 

Page 205(M) 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

Retirements 

Year of Report 

Adiustments 

04130108 December 31,2007 

Line Transfers 
Balance at End 

of Year 



( ~ a r n e  of Respondent (This Report Is: )Date of Report IYear of Report 

Upper Pen~nsula Power Company 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102, 103, 106) (Continued) 

(1) [ X 1 An Original 
(2) [ ] A  Resubmission 

Line 
No. m (C 

(Mo, Da, Yr) I 
04130108 1December 31,2007 

24 

25 

26 

Account 

325 Miscellaneous Power Plant Equipment 

28 

29 

TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant 

0 

35 

36 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-00) P i j e  206M) 

Baiance at Beginning 
of Year 

330.2 Land R~ghts 

331 Structures and Improvements 

46 

Addition 

0 

31 333 Water Wheels. Turbines and Generators 686.005 

TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant 

0 

367.462 

1.036.175 

33 

34 

TOTAL Praduct~on Plant 

I 

35,150 

34,653,746 

47,841,229 1,262.764 

47 

335 Miscellaneous Power Plant Equ~pment 

336 Roads, Railroads and Bridges 

210.814 

Other Production Plant 

3. TRANSMISSION PLANT 

I 

635.761 

510,048 

3.028 



Name of Respondent 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103,108) (Continued) 

Balance at End 
Retirements Adjustments Transfers of Year Line 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-00) Page 207(M) 



/Name of Respondent (This Report Is: 1 Date of Report ]Year of Report 1 
Upper Peninsula Power Company 

g 

VPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-00) Page 208(M) 

NO. 1 (a) 

December 31, 2007 
I 1 )  [ X ] i n  Original I .  (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Additions Line 

( 2 )  [ ] A Resubmission 

(b) 

04130108 

Account 
(c) 

57 

Balance at Beginning 
of Year 

359 Roads and Trails 



l ~ a m e  of Respondent /This Reporl Is: /Date of Report IYear of Report 

1 Retirements I Adiustments I Transfers I of  Year I I 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 209(M) 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued) 

(1) [ K I A "  Original '(Mo, Da, Yr) 1 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 04130108 1 December 31,2007 



/ ~ a m e  of Respondent /Th~s  Report Is: 1 Date of Report /Year of Report 

Upper Peninsula Power Company (1) [ X 1 An Original 

0 
Balance at Beginning 

Line , Account of Y ear Additions 

MPSC FORF,l ?-521 (Rev 1,-00; Page 21OtM) 



1 Name of Resoondent I This Reoort Is: 1 Date of Reoort [Year of Reoort I 
Upper Peninsula Power Company 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts f01, f02, 103, f06) (Continued) 

Page 21 1 (M) 

y 
(1) [ X ]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Retirements Adjustments Transfers 
Balance at End 

of Year Line 



OF PLANT ACQUISITION ADJUSTMENTS (Accounts 114 & 115) 

1. Report the particulars called for concerning acquisition state the name of the company from which the prope* 
adjustments. was acquired, date of transaction, and date journal entries 
2. Provide a subheading for each account and list clearing Account 102, Plant Purchased or Sold, were Rled 
thereunder the information called for, observing the with the Commission. 
instructions below. 5. In the blank space at the bonom of the schedule, explain 
3. Explain each debit and credit during the year, give the plan of disposition of any acquisition adjustments not 
reference to any Commission orders or other currently being amortized. 
authorizations concerning such amounts, and show contra 6. Give date Commission authorized use of Account 115. 
account debited or credited. 
iFor 

Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

Line 
Description 

PLANT ACQUISITION ADJUSTMENTS AND ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR AMORTiZATlON 

This Report Is: 
(1) ( X  1 An Original 
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission 

/ Balance 1 / Baiance / Begmning 1 Debits 1 Acct. 
of Year I I o a r  I 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04130108 

Year of Report 

December 31.2037 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

NO. 
1 
2 

(a) 
Account 114 
Purchased (4) Hydro-Electric 

(b) 

3,575,565 

(c) I (d) (e) 19 

3,575,565 



/Name of Resocndent ITPIS Reoort Is: 1 Date of R e ~ o r t  /Year of Re~ort 1 

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS AND COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION 
NOT CLASSIFIED - ELECTRIC [Accounts 107 and 106) 

Upper Peninsula Power Company ( I )  [ X  I A" Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year Not Classified-Electric, shall be furnisned even though 
o f  projeds in process of construction and completed this account is included in the schedule. Eiec:ric Plart in 
construction not classified for projects actually in service Service, pages 204-21 1, according to a tentative 
For any substantial amounts of completed construction not classification by primary accounts. 
classified for plant actually in service explain the 3. Show items relating to "research and development" 
circumstances which have prevented final classification of projects last under a caption Research and Development 
such amounts to prescribed primary accounts far plant in (See Account 107, Uniform System of Accounts). 
sewice. 4. Minor projects may be grouped. 
2. The information specified by this schedule for Account 
106, Completed Construction 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. :2-00) 

Line 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

i (Ma. Da. Yr) 1 

Silver Lake Dam Replacement 
AuTrain Dam PMF 
Eng, for Bond Falls FERC 
Ontonogan Sub Rebuild 
Proj. With Bal Less 5100,000 
Henry St. By Pass and Exits 
Hoist Dam StabilityiPast Tension 
McClure Safety Modif. 
Prickett Intake Penstock Drain 
Portage CTAbove Ground Oil Storag 
Atlantic Sub Add Trans. & Fdrs 
Freeman Sub Switch 
Henry St. Sub Rebuild 
MTU Sub Bank 2 and Transformer 

04130108 

Description of Project 

December 31.2007 

Estimated 
Additional Cost of 

Project 

Construction Work 
in Progress-Electric 

(Account 107) 

Completed Con- 
struction Not 

Classified-Electric 
(Account 106) 



)Name of Resoondent \This ReD0rt Is: \Date of Reoort  year of ReD0rt 1 
Upper Peninsula Power Company 

M P s 2  FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 21 7 

I 
CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS - ELECTRIC 

1 .  List in columns (a) the kinds of overheads according to should expla~n on page 218 the accounting procedures 
the titles used by the respondent. Charges for outside employed and the amounts of engineering, supervision 
professional services for engineering fees and management and administrative costs. etc., which are directly 
or supervision fees capitalized should be shown as charged to construction. 
separate items. A.  Enter on this page engineering, supervision, 
2. On page 218 furnish information concerning administrative, and allowance for funds used during 
construction overheads. construction, etc., which are first assigned to a blanket 
3. A respondent should not report "none" to this page if work order and then prorated to construction jobs. 
no overhead apportionments are made, but rather 

(1; [ X 1 b n  Origlnal 
(2) [ j A Resubmission 

Line 
No. 

, 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
04130108 

Description of Overhead 

December 31, 2007 

Total Amount Chargea for 
the Year 



. ~ ~ 

~ b p e r  Peninsula Power Company (i2) [ ] A Resubmission I 04130108 l~ecember  31,2007 
GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTiON OVERHEAD PROCEDURE 

For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature and extent of work, etc,  the overhead charges are intended to cover, 

Name of Respondent 
I 

(b) the generai procedure for determining the amount capitalized, (.c) the method of distribution to construction jobs. (dj 
whether different rates are applied to different types of construction, (e) basis of determination in rates for different types of 
construction, and (f) whether the overhead is directly of indirectly assigned. 2. Show below the computation of the allowance 
for funds used during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions of Electric Plant instruction 3(17j of the US. of A. 
3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations below 
in a manner that clearly indicates the amount of reduction in the grcss rate for tax effects. 

I 
1. Construction Overheads: Supewis~on and engineering are charged to specific requisitions involved, direct from the tlme 
vouchers. Pensions expense, workmen's compensation insurance, payroll taxes, and other employee benefits including 
health and dental insurance, and long term disability insurance are allocated to construction based on direct payroll charges. 
2. General Administration: By examination, certain administration and general salaries are transferred to construction costs 
based on direct payroll charges to construction projects involved. 3. Items 2 and 3 belowe (Gross rate for borrowed funds 
and rote for other funds) are based on Michigan Public Service commissions found overall rate of return orderd by Case U- 
14745 dated June 26.2006. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X  ] An Original 

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds S D S 
s (- ---.) + d (------) (1 - 

Date of 3eport 

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES 

For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use 
the average rate earned during the preceding three years. 

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates): 

3. Rate for Other Funds S P C 
[1 . ] [P ( ..----. ) + c ( )] 

Year of Report 

4. Weighted Average Rate Actuaily Used for the Year: 
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 5.55 
b. Rate for Other Funds - 0.00 

Cost Rate 
Percentage 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 21 8(M) 

Line 
No. 

Title Amount Capitalization 
Ratio (Percent) 



2. Expiain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired. Llne 11, column jc), and that reported for 
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9 d )  excluding retirements of non-depreciable property. 

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounrs require that retirements of depreciable plant be  recorded when 
such plant is removed from service. If the respondelt has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded 
andlor classified to the various reserve funct~onal classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book 

cost ofthe plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional 
classifications. 

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or sirnllar method of depreciation accounting. 

Section A. Balances and Chal 
em 

bewlce 
NO.  fhl 10) 

n Orlglnal 
Name of Respondent ;;IS R8;rt Is Date of Report 

I . . I 

91 ARG DeDreclatlon Exsense I 38.2501 38 2501 t 

(Mo Da, ~ r )  
Year1Perlod of Report 

1 101 TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of 1 6,090.172( I I 

1 13 Cost of Removal 1 472.281 1 472,2811 1 1 
14 Salvage (Creait) 

~,,d of  2007104 Upper Peninsula Power Company 

1 151 TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total ' 7,873,0171 7,873,0171 1 1 

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR 3EPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT IAccount 108) 

1 Expla~n in afootnote any Important adjustments dur~ng year 

of lines 12 thru 14) 

16 Other Deblt or Cr Iterrs (Describe, detalls m 

17 

(2) nA Resubm~ss~on 1213112007 

I 

I 211 Nuclear Praductlon i I I I I 

18 

19 

- 
I 

- - 

22 Hydraulic Productlon-Conventional 11 337 438 11 337 438 

23 Hydraulic Product~on-Pumped Storage 
P 

24 Other Proauction 4 256 454 

Book Cost or Asset Retirement Costs Retired 

Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of lines 1, 

lo, 15, 16, an0 18) 

C F R C  E n R M  N O  3 IRFV *7.n<! P 2 n ~  7 4 0  

I 
27 

28 

81 647,881 

Section 0.  Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classification 

2 0 0  87,697 

29 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 28) 81.547 881 81,547 eal - 

Regoral Transm~ss!on and Market Operation 

General - 

81,647,881 

P. 

1 I 

12,092420 
1 

12,992424 
I 
I 



;Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 16 Column: c I 

---- 
Gain on S a l e  of JH W a r d e n  Station $ ( 3 , 5 5 5 , 6 3 9 )  
R e c l a s s  of c o s t  o f  removal co?lected t h r o u g h  r a ~ e s  ( 1 4 , 1 1 8 )  
O t h e r  T r a n s f e r s  168 

S ! 3 , 5 7 0 , 6 4 3 )  
Schedule&e: 219 L ine  No.: 19 Column: c I ,- -A 

Footnote: 
Steam Production 
End Balance (above) 87,697 
Less: 108200 ARO 87,697 
Depreciation (Non-Rate base) 
Add: 182376 ARO COR Depr 0 
(Rate base) 
Ending Rate Base Reserve 0 

Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsula Power Campany 

Nuclear Production 
End Balance (above) 0 
Less: 108200 ARO 0 
Depreciation (Non-Rate base) 
Add: 182376 ARO COR Depr 0 
(Rate base) 
Ending Rate Base Reserve 0 

Hydraulic Production -Conventional 
End Balance (above) 11,337,438 
Less: 108200 ARO 0 
Depreciation (Non-Rate base) 
Add: 182376 ARO COR Depr 0 
(Rate base) 
Ending RateBase Reserve 11,337,438 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

This Report is: 
(1) & A n  Original 
(2) - A Resubmission 

Hydraulic Production -Pumped Storage 
End Balance (above) 0 
Less: 108200 ARO 0 
Depreciation (Non-Rate base) 
Add: 182376 ARO COR Depr 0 
(Rate base) 
Ending Rate Base Reserve 0 

Other Production 
End Balance (above) 4,256,454 
Less: 108200 ARO 0 
Depreciation (Non-Rate base) 
Add: 182376 ARO COR Depr 0 
(Rate base) 
Ending Rate Base Reserve 4,255,454 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2007 

Transmission 
End Balance (above) 
Less: 108200 ARO 
Depreciation (Non-Rate base) 
Add. 182376 ARO COR Depr 
(Rate base) 

YearIPeriod of Report 

2007lQ4 

IFERC. FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



8 .  , -  

Upper Peninsula Power Company ) (2)  - A ~es;bmission 1 12!31/200i 1 2007104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Name of Respondent 

Ending Rate Base Reserve 0 

Distribution 
End Balance (above) 53,873,872 
Less' 108200 ARO 107,075 
Depreciation (Non-Rate base) 
Add: 182376 ARO COR Depr 139 447 
(Rate base) 
Ending Rate Base Reserve 53,906,244 

General 
End Balance (above) 12,092,421 
Less: 108200 ARO 96.426 
Depreciation (Non-Rate base) 
Add: 182376ARO COR Depr 0 
(Rate base) 
Ending Rate Base Reserve 17,995,994 

Yeartperiod of Report Th~s  Report IS: 
(1) X An Oriqinal 

Total 
End Balance (above) 81,647,881 
Less: 108200 ARO 291.198 
Depreciation (Non-Rate base) 
Add: 182376 ARO COR Depr 139,447 
(Rate base) 
Ending Rate Base Reserve 81,496,130 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

(FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 2 



]Name of Respondent IThis Report Is: [Date of Report (Year of Report I 
Upper Peninsula Power Company (1) [ X I  An Original 

1. Give a brief description and state the locatian of 4. List separately all property previously devoted to public 
nonutility property included in Account 121 service and give date of transfer to Account 121. 
2. Designate with a double asterisk any propety which is Nonutility Property 
leased to another company. State name of lessee and 5 .  Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of :he Year 
whether lessee is an associated company. for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be 
3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, pur- grouped by (1) previously devoted to pubiic service. or 
1 

- - ~p - ~- - - - - 

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF 
NONUTILIP PROPERTY (Account 122) 

1 
Line I Item 1 Amount 

Line 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Two (2) Dam Sites in Baraga 
& Houghton County 

Land in the Ontonagon RiverArea 
Land in the City of Gladstone 
Escanaba River Hydros Delta Sounty 
Easter Hydro Dams 
Bond Falls Ontonagon County 
CWlP 

Description and Location 

No. 

U 

7 - 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
I A 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-OC) 

(a) 

. . 1 

Balance at 
End of Year 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

Ib) 
649.305 

Net Charges for Plant Retired: 
Book Cost of Plant Retired 
Cost of Removal 
Salvage (Credit) 

TOTAL Net Charges (Enter Total of lines 9 :hru 11) 
Other Debit or Credit Items (Describe): 

15 ~ a l a n c e .  End of Year (Enter Total of lines 1. 7 .  12, and 14i 

Purchases, Sales 
Transfers, etc. 

- 
5 

71,583 

I 
0 
0 
0 
0 

720.888 

4 5  
Other Accounts (Spectfy). I 0 

C I 



INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123.124, 136) 

1. Report below the investments in Accaunts 123, lnveslmenfs In Account 124, Otherlnvestmenfs), state number of 
in Associated Companies, 124, Other Investment. and shares, ciass, and series of stock. Minor investments may 
136, Temporary Cash Inveslments. be grouped by ciasses. Investments included in Account 
2. Provide a subheading for each account and list 136. Temporary Cash Investments, also may be grouped 
thereunder the information called for: by classes. 

(a) Investment in securities -L is t  and describe each (b) Investment Advances-Report separately for each 
security owned, giving name of user, date acquired and person or company the amounts of loans or investment I date ' of maturiw. For bonds. also oive orlncioal amount. advances which are orooerlv includable in Account 123. 

Name of Respondent Thls Report Is: Date of Report 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

Year of Repon 

- ,  , , .  , 
date of issue, maturity, and interest rate. For cap~taistock Advances subject to current repayment shouid be included 
(including capital stock of respondent reacquired under a in Accounts 145 and 146. With respect to each advance, 
definite plan for resaie pursuant to author~zation by the show whether the advance is a note or an open account. 
Board of Directors, and included Each note should be 

(1) [ X I  An Origlnal 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rav. 12-00) 

(Mo, Da. Yr) 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Page 222 

Description of investment 

(a) 
WPS Investments LLC 
Date Acquired 612912001 
5.89% Interest (Paid in Capital) 

ATC Management, Inc. 
Date Acquired 6/29/2001 
2.15% Non-Voting Interest. 0% Voting Interest 
(Common Equity) 

(2) [ 1 A Resubmission 04130108 December 31, 2007 

Book Cost at 
Beginning of Year 

(If book cost IS diferent 
from cost lo responden!. 

give cost lo respondenl in 
a footnote and explafn 

difference) 
(b) 

Original Cost Book Value 
13,166,031 

Purchases or 
Additions During 

Year 

(C) 
1,901,841 



l ~ a m e  of Respondent ~ T ~ I S  Report is: loate of Report l ~ e a r  of Report I 

INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123. 124. 1361 (Cont'd) 

listed giving date of issuance, maturity date, and authorization, and case or docket number. 
specifying whether note is a renewal. Designate any 5. Report in coiumn (g) interest and cividend revenues 
advances due from afficers, directors, stockholders. or from investments including such revenues from 
employees. Exclude amounts reported on page 229. securities disposed of during the year. 
3. For any securities, notes or acmunts that were pledged 6 .  In coiumn (h) report for each investment disposed 
designate with an asterisk such securities, notes. or of during the year the gain or loss represented by the 
accounts and in a footnote state the name of pledgee and difference between cost of the investment (or the 
purpose of the pledge. other amount at which carried in the books of account 
a If commission approval was required for any advance if different from cost) and the selling price thereof, not 
made or secur~ty acquired, designate such fact in a including any dividend or interest adjustment 
footnote and give name of Commission, date of includible in column (9). 

I 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

MPSC ZDRM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

( i )  [ x  ] An Originai ( ( ~ 0 ,  Da, Yf) 
(2) [ ] P Resubmisston )04130/08 /December 17, 2007 



. . 
I I 

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 1231) 

1. Repold below investments in Accounts 123.1, investments in Subsldialy Companies. 
2. Provide a subheading foreach company and List there under the nformation called for below. Sub - TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in 
columns (e).(O.(gl and (h) 
(a) Investment in Securities -List and describe each securlty awned. For bonds give also principal amaent, date of issue, maturity and interest rate. 
(b) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or lnveslment advances which are suyect to repayment. but which are not subject to 
current settlement. Wlth respect to each advance show whether the advance is a note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance, maturity 
date, and specitying whether note is a renewal. 
3. Report separately tne equlty in undlstnbuted subsidialy earnings since acquisition. The TOTAL in column (e) snould equal the amount entered for 

l ~ c c o u n t  418.1. .~ 

Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

1 31 Paid in Capital 1 1 1 1 

Th~s Report Is: 
(1) B A n  Original 
12) n A  Resubmission 

lne 
No 

1 

2 

I I I I 
6 ATC Management. In: / 6/25/2001 1 3 220 

I 
7 1 96% Non-Votlng lnterest, 0% Votlog Interest 

8 Common Eau~tv I I 1 

Date of  Report 
(Ma. Da, Yr) 
12/31/2007 

1 
(a) 

WPS Investments LLC 

4 76% Interest 

41 

I 
-,- 

42 Total Cost of Account 1231 S 0 1 1  TOTAL -- 13,169,251 1 

YearIPeriod of Report 

End of 2007IQ4 1 

mount of nvestment at 
Beglnnlng d Year 

(dl 
13,166,031 - 

i b )  
6i2912001 

Matur~ty 
(c) 

- 



~ a r n e  or nespon3enf YearIPer~od of Report 

Upper Penlnsuia Power Company ~~d of 20071Q4 
- 

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSlDiARY COMP4NIE.S (Acca~nt  123 1) (Continued) - 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 225 

I 

4 .  For any secunties, notes, or accounts that were pledged designate such secur~ties. notes, or accounts in a footnote. and stale the name d pledgee 
and purpose of the piedge. 
5 .  If Commission approval was requlred for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission. 
date of authorization, and case or docket number. 
6. Report column (0 interest and dividend revenues form in\,eriments, including such revenues f o n  securities disposed of during the year. 
7 .  In column (hi report far each investment disposed of during the year. the gain or loss represented by the difference behveen cost of the investment (or 
the other amount at which carried in the books of account if difierence from cost) and theselling price thereof, not including interest adjustment includible 
in cclurnn (9. 
8. Report OnLine 42,  column (a) the TOTAL cost ofAccount 123.1 

Equity in Subsldlary evenues or r ear Line 
Earnin s of Year 

9.) 
7 ," 1.901.841 1 

ifi I 
End of Year 

(g) 
Disposed of 

Ih) NO. 



Schedule Page: 224 Line No.: 1 Column: e -- .. 
N P S  Investments holds our inves-ment in .herican Transmission Companv, LLC. 

Name of Respondent 

Upper Pen~nsula Power Company 

Dividends, from American Transmission Company, LLC --- S !1,347,28)- -- 
Schedule Page: 224 Line No.: 6 Column: b -- ! 
ATC Management, Inc. is t h e  corporate mansger of che Pmerlcan Transmission Company, LLC. 

(FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 i 

YearlPeriod of Report 

20071Q4 

This Report is: 
( 1 )  &An Original 
(2 )  - A  Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2007 



NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SUMMARY FOR BALANCE SHEET 
Show seoaratelv bv footnote the total amount of notes and emolovees inc!uded in Notes Receivable 1Account 141) 

Name of Respondent 

Upper Pen~nsula Power Company 

I No. I I Year I I 

Thls Reoort Is. 
(1) [ X  ]An Orlglnal 

y 

. , 
accounts receivable from directors offlcers and and Other Accounts Rece~vable (Account 143) 

Llne 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00. 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

1 
2 

3 

4 

Year of Report 

December 31 2007 

Accounts 

Notes Receivable (Account 141) 
Customer Accounts Receivable (Account 142) 
Other Accounts Receivable (Account 143) 
(Disclose any capital stock subscriptions received) 

TOTAL 

Balance 
Beglnnlng of 

Balance End 
of Year 

9,661,653 

7,144.374 

16,806,027 

5 

11,153,866 

5,302,093 

16,455,959 

400,000 

16,406.027 

Less: Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible 
Accounts-Cr. (Account 144) 200,000 

16,255,959 

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNT-CR. (Account 144) 

1. Report below the information called for concerning this accumulated provision. 
2. Explain any impodant adjustments of subaccounts. 

6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

TOTAL, Less Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts 

tine 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

f 

Utility 
Customers 

(b) 

400,000 

312.454 
591.833 
79,379 

200,000 

I 

Item 

(a) 
Balance beginning of year 
Prov, for uncollectibles for current 
year 
Account written off (less) 
Coll. of accounts written off 

Adjustments (explain): 
. . . . . . , . . . . . , , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Balance end of year 

Merchandise 
Jobbing and 

Contract 
Work 

(c) 

0 

I 

Officers 
and 

Employees 

(d) 

0 

I 

Other 

(e) 

0 

Total 

(0 
400,000 

31 2,454 
591,833 
79,379 

0 
0 

200,000 



( ~ a m e  of Respondent (This Report Is: (Date of Report (Year of Report 
(1) [ X  ] An Original (Mo, Da. Yr) 

RECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Accounts 145, 146) 

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts rece~vable 4. If any note was received in satisfaction of an open 
from associated companies' at end of year. account, state the period covered by such open account. 
2. Provide separate headings and totals for Accounts 145, 5.  include in column (f) interest recorded as income 
Notes Receivable from Associa!ed Companies, and 146, during the year including interest on accounts and notes 
Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies, in held any time during the year. 
addition to a total for the combined accounts. 6. Give particulars of any notes pladged or discounted, 
3. For notes receivable, list each note separately and also of any collateral held as guarantee of payment of 
state purpose for which received. Show also in coiumn (a) any note or account. 
date of note, date of maturity and interest rate. 

NOTE: "Associated companies" means companies or persons that, directly or indirectly, through one or more 
intermediaries, control, or are controlled by, or are under common control with, the account company. This 
includes related parties. 

"Control" (including the terms "controlling." "controlled by." and "under common control with") means the 
possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a 
company, whether such power is exercised through one or more intermediary companies, or alone, or in conjunction 
with, or pursuant to an agreement, and whether such power is established through a majority or minority ownership 
or voting of securities, common directors, officers or stockholders, voting trusts, holding trusts, associated 
companies, contract or any other direct or indirect means. 

Totals for Year 

Line Particulars 

Upper Peninsula Building 
Development Company 

Penvest 
Wisconsin Public Serv. 
Wisconsin River Power 
Minnesota Energy 
Michigan Gas Utilities 

9 

Balance 
Beginning of 

Year 

(b) 
20,461 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev ?2-00) 

24 1 

Page 2268 

Debits 

(c) 

29.214 

Balance 
End of 
Year 

(e) 

10,423 

Credits 

(d) 

39,252 

138,357 25 1 TOTAL 

Interest 
for Year 

(9 

0 678.671 127.934 668.248 



Name or Kesponaent 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 
I 

This Repolt Is: DaEafReport 
(1) R A n  Originai / (Mo. Da. Yr) 
(2) n A  Resubmission 1 1213112007 

1 13 1 Merchandise (Account 1551 I 1 1 1 

YeatIPeriod of Report 

End of 20071Q4 
i - I I 

MATERIALS AN0 SUPPLIES 

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary functional classlflcalions as indicated in coiumn (a): 
1 estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In coiumn jd), designate the department or depaltments whlch use the ciass of material. 
2. Give an explanallon of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies and the 
various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits to stores expense 
clearing, if applicable. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05) 

Line 
No. 

14 
. 

15 

Page 227 

1 Fuel Stock (Account 151) 345.614 1 428.456 Electric 

Balance 
Beginning of Year 

Account 

la) 

Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) 

Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not 

applic to Gas Util) 

Balance 
End of Year 

16 I Stores Ex~ense Undistributed (Account 163) 

Department or 
Departments which 

Use Mater~al 
(dl (4 

66.177 

lc) 

5.883 



1 Name of Respondent d l  Year of Reoori 

PRODUCTION FUEL AND OIL STOCKS (Included in Account 151) 

Upper Peninsula Power  Company 

1. Report below :he infomation called for concerning affiated companies, a statement should be submittec 
production fuel and oil stock. showing the quantity of such fuel so obtained, the quantlty 
2. Show quantities in tons 3f 2000 lb. Barrels (L2 gals.) or used and quantity on hand, and cost of the fuei ciassised 
M d ,  whichever unit of quantity is applicabie. as 10 the nature of the costs and expenses incurred wlth 
3. Each kind of coal or oil should be shown separately. appropriate adjustment for the inventories at beginning 
4. If the respondent obtained any of its fuel from its own and end of year. 
coal mines or oil or gas lands or leases or from 

I I I 

(1) [ X  ] An Otginal 
(2) [ ] A  Resubmission 

L ~ n e  
No. 

i 

Received during year 1,078,539 12,153 7,078,639 
I I 

(Mo, Da. Yr) 
04130108 

( 1 Ion hand beginning of year 

1 4 /used during year (specify deparbnent) 995,797 ( 11.059 1 995.797 

December 31.2007 

Item 

(a) 

345,614 1 4,082 1 317,614 1 
I i I 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

Total 

Cost 

(b) 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Page 227A 

KINDS OF FUEL AND OIL 

Sold or transferred 

TOTAL DISPOSED OF 

BALANCE END OF YEAR 

Quantity 

( c) 

Cost 

(d) 

995.797 

428,456 

I 

PP 

11.059 

I 

995,797 

5,176 400.456 



I ~ a m e  of Res~ondent lThis Re~ort  Is: IDate of Re~or t  lYear of R e ~ o r t  I 

PRODUCTION FUEL AND OIL STOCKS (Included in Account 151 (Continued) 

upper peninsula power company (1) [ X ]An Original 
l(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04130/08 

KINDS OF FUEL AND OIL (Continued) 

Page 2278 

December 31.2007 

Quantity 
ie) 

Cost 
(h) 

Cost 
(0 

Quantity 
19) 

L~ne 
NO. 

1 

Quantity 
(0 

Cost 
(i) 



I Name of Resoondent t l  Year of Reoort 

1 MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS (Account 174) 1 

, 
(1) [ X I  An Original 

JUpper Peniniula Power Company 1 ,  (2) [ I *  Fesdm~sr ion i04i30i08 (Mo, Da. Yr) December 31. 2007 

MPSC FORM P-521 ( i iev.  12-00) 

- 

25 

Page 230A 

TOTAL 4,118,313 



(This page intentionally left blank) 



/ Line 1 

Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

Description and Purpose of Project I Balance Beginning 
of Year 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] A n  Original 
(2) [ ] A  resubmission 

-- 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-00) Page 231A 

Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
04130108 December 31,2007 



INarne of Respondent IThis Report Is: I ~ a t e  of Report [Year of Report I 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 2318 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 1 
(1) [ X]An Orig~nal (Mo, Da, Yr) I 



I 
OTHER REGUMTORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)  

1. Recort below the carticulars (details) called for concernina other reaulatorv assets. inciudina rate order docket number. if aoolicable. 

Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

- , , ,  

2.  ino or items (5% &the ~ a l a n c e  in ~ c c o u n t  182.3 at end of period, or amolnts less than $50,000 which ever is less), may be grouped 
b y  classes. 

3 .  For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization. 

Th~s Repo~t Is 
(11 [TIIAn Onglnal 
(2 )  n A Resubm~ss~on 

I I I QuaflerNear I 1 ~ccount~harpedI Amount 1 

Date of Report ' YearIPerlod of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) E~~ of 2007lQ4 
12131 12007 

Llne 
No 

I 253 3)  Warden AshSlte Monitoring 1 265 000 1 1 55 0001 1.210 0001 

Descr~ptlon and Purpose of Balance at i Other Regulatory Asseb 3xJlnnlng of 
Cunent 

(a) 

11 1 Denvathies I 12.052 22.783 244 

12 

13 Silver Lake 846,012 131 845012 

14 

15 PI Plant Outage PSCR-2003 In1 3,562,325 161.133 131 1,334,292 2.389.167 

(b) 1 ic; (dl (e) 
I 

(0 

Deblh 

1 ) ReCree Heam and Life I I ~ I . Z S J (  ( 026 
1 30,2101 151.044 

CREDITS Balance at end of 
Current OuanerNear @nuen On Uunng 

the OuanerNear 
Wnqen On Uunng 

the Penod 



Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsula Power Company (21 n A  Resubm~ss~on 1213 112007 

t ,-, I I I 
MISCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEBITS (Account 186) 

I 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits. 
2. For any deferred debit being amonized, show period of amortization in column (a) 
3. Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for A m u n t  I 8 6  or amounts less than $50.000, whichever is less) may be  grouped by 
classes. 

I I I 1 I I 
9 Accruals to Subsidiaries 6.8751 415.565 various 399.041 1 23.3991 

Ljne 
1 NO. 

1 
" 

I L 

3 
4 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94) Page 233 

Balance at 
Beg!nning of Year 

f b) 
208.713 

Description of Miscellaneous 
Deferred Debits 

(a) 
Warden Ash Site Cost --- 

P 
5 Work Orders 284.531 2553231 Various 469.610 70.244 

I C I I 

Long Term Receivable 

Debits 

(c) 
22.892 

662,500 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(r) 
196.561 

CREDITS 

I 
1 253 

Account 
Charged 

( d )  
511 

662,500 

Amount 
fe) 

35.044 

I 



l ~ a m e  of Res~ondent ]This Re~or t  Is: [Date of Re~or t  IYear of R e ~ o r t  1 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the 2. At Other (Specify), include deferrais relating to other 
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes. income and deductions. 

I 
Changes During Year 

I 1 
Line 
No. 

Account Subdivision 
Balance at 

Beginning of Year 

1 7 Other 

0 
9 Gas 
~n 

2 
3 
4 
5 

I 15 Other 
16 1 0 - 
17 Other (Specify) 1 

1 18 TOTAL (Account 190) (Enter total oflines 8, 

Amounts 
Debited to 

Account 410.1 

Amounts 
Credited to 

Account 41 1.1 

Plant 
Other than Plant 
Plant (FASIO9) 
7 

NOTES 
In the space provided below, identify by amount and classification, 

significant items for whrch deferred taxes are heing provided. Indicate 
insignificant amounts ltsted under Other. 

19 

20 
21 
22 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

934,694 
2,061,919 

410,312 

16 & 17) 

Classification of Total. 

Federal Income Tax 
State Income Tax 
Local Income Tax 

(4,581.383) 
53,259 

7,970,294 

3,510,470 

3,517,515 
(7,045) 

(4,581,383) 

4,581,393 
0 

8,023,553 

5,786.762 
2,236,791 



l ~ a m e  of Respondent f l  Year of Repofl 
(1) [XI An Original (Mo. Da, Yr) 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

3. If more space is needed. use separate pages as and classification, significant items for which deferred 
required. laves are being provided, Indicate insignificant amounts 
4. In the space provided below, identify by amount listed other Other. 

Page 2349 (M) 

Line 
No. 

Changes During Year 

Amounts 
Debited to 

Account 410.2 

Amounts 
Credited to 

Account 41 1.2 

DEBITS 

Acct. 
No. 

Balance at 
End of Year Amount 

CREDITS 

Acct. 
No. Amount 



IName of Respondent re his Report Is: ]Date of Report (year of Rep00 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 237A 

I UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Account 189,257) 

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Loss 2. In coiumn (c ) show the principal amount of bonds or 
and Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, particulars of other long-term debt reacquired. 
gain and loss on reacquisition applicable to each class and 3. In column (d) show the net gainor net loss realized 
series of long-term debt, including maturity date. I f  gain or on each debt reacquisition as computed in accordance 
loss resulted from a refunding transaction, include also the with General Instruction 16 of the Uniform System of 
maturity date of the new lssue. Accounts. 

(2) [ ] A Resubmission 04130/08 !lhcernber 37,2007 / (1) [ X  ]An Original 

Line 
No. - 

[Mo, Da, Yr) 

Designation of Long-Term Debt 
(a) 

Date Reacquired 
Princ. Amt. Of 

Debt Reacquired 

(b)A 

Net Gain or 
Net Loss 



(Name of Respondent /This Report Is: l ~ a t e  of Report [Year of Repofl 

UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN O N  REACQUIRED DEBT (Account 189, 257) (Continued) 

4 .  Show loss amounts in red or by enclosure in Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt or credited to 
parentheses. Account 429.1, Amortization of Gain on Reacquired 
5. Explain any debits and credits other than amortization Debt-Credit. 
debited to Account 428.1. 

Upper Pen~nsula Power Company 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 2378 

(1) [ X I An Or~glnal 

(2) [ 1 A Resubmtss!on 

Balance Beginning 
of Year 

ie) 

(Mo, Da. Yr) 
04130108 

Debits During 
Year 

(O 

December 31. 2007 

Credits During 
Year 

(9) 

Balance End I 
of Year 1 Line 

(h) I NO. 

I 



- - - - 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate 
series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting 
requirement outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form (i.e., year and 
company title) may be  reported in coiumn (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible. 
2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year. 

Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

Class and Senes of Stock and Number af shares Par or Stated Call Prlce at 
Name of Stock Serles Authorized by Charter Value per share End of Year 

I 
3(Cumulative Preferred Stock 300.000( 1 

This Re on Is: 
(1) d ~ n  Original 
(2) F A  Resubmission 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-311 Page 250 

1213112007 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204) 
1 

YeariPerlod of Report 
~~d of 2007104 

NOTE: Respondent's common stock is held 

entirely by its parent holding company, 

lntegrys Energy Group. Inc. 



j ~ a r n e  or nesponaenr 

( Upper Peninsula Power Company 

rhls Report Is. Date of Report YearIPeriod o i  Report 
(1) R A n  Or~glnal (Ma. Da. Yr) ~~d 2007iQ4 
(2) n A  Resubm~sslon 1213112007 - I 1 1  I I 

CAPITAL ST3CKS 1Pccount 201 and 2041 tCantinuedi 

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission 
which have not yet been issued. 
4. The identification o f  each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the div~dends are cumulative or 
non-cumulative. 
5. State in a footnote if any capitai stock which has been nominally issued .s nominally outstanding at end of year. 
Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which 
is pledged, stating n a m e  of pledgee and purposes of pledge. 

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET HELD BY RESPONDENT L,ne 
(Total amount outstanding wlthout reduct~on 

for amounts held by respandent) AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217) 

(el ifl (11 
1,473,736 .3,263,624 1 

2 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 1 2 - 8 8 )  Page 251 



CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION, PREMIUM ON 
CAPITAL STOCK AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK 

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts under Account 203, Common Stock Liability for 
applying to each class and series of capital stock. Conversion, or Account 206. Preferred Stock Liability for 
2. For Account 202. Common Stock Subscribed, and Conversion, a1 the end of Me year. 
Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscnbed, show the 4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate 
subscription price and the balance due on each class at the with a double asterlsk any amounts representing the 
end of year. excess of consideration received over stated values of 
3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions stocks without par value. 
under which a conversion liabilily existed 

Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

Account 207 - Premium on Capital Stock I I 

1 This Report is: 
(1) [ X I  An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmiss~on 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04130108 

Line 
NO. 

1 

4 Common Stock ' 
I 5  I Return of Capital 

Year of Repon 

December 31,2007 

Name of Account & Description of Item 
(a) 

hlPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

40 

Page 252 

Number of Shares 
(b) 

Amount 

(C ) 

TOTAL 1990.736 5,420.433 



Upper Peninsula Power Company 

1 OTHER PAID - IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.) 

i : I  Account 210- Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital i I 

1 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the of the capital changes which gave rise to amounts re- 
information specified below for the respective other paid- ported under this caption including identification with the 
in capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account class and series of stock to which related. 
and show a total for the account, as well as total of ali (c ) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired 
accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. Capital Stock (Account 210)-Report balance at beginning 
Add more columns for any account if deemed necessary, of year, credits, debits. and balance at end of year with a 
Explain changes made in any account during the year and designation of the nature of each credit and debit identi- 
give the accounting entries effecting such change. fied by the class and series of stock to which related. 

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account (d) Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 21 1)- 
208)-State amount and give brief explanation of the origin Classify amounts included in this account according to 
and purpose of each donation. captions which, together with brief explanations, disclose 

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capltal Stock the general nature of the transactions wh~ch gave rise to 

Line 1 Item Amount 



l ~ a m e  of Respondent \This Report Is: (Date of Report /Year cf Report 

SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED 
DURING THE YEAR 

1. Furnish a supplemental statement giving a brief rate, nominal date of issuance, maturity date. aggregate 
description of security financing and refinancing principal amount, par vaiue or stated value, and number of 
transactions during the eyar and the accounting for the shares. Give also the issuance of redemption price and 
securities, discounts, premiums, expenses, and related name of the princiapl underwriting firm through which the 
gains or losses. ldent~fy as to Commission authorization security transactions were consummated. 
numbers and dates. 4. Where the accounting for amounts relating to securities 
2. Furnish particulars (details) showing fully the refunded or retired is other than that specified in General 
accounting for the total principal amount, parvalue, or Instruction 16 of the Uniform System of Accounts, give 
stated value of each class and series of security issued, references to the commission authorization for the 
assumed, retired, or refunded and the accounting for different accounting and state [he accounting method. 
premiums, discounts, expenses, and gains or losses 5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company 
relating to the securities. Set forth the facts of the for which the liability on the securities was assumed as 
accounting clearly with regard to redemption premiums, well as particulars (details) of the transactions whereby the 
unamortized discounts, expenses, and gains or losses respondent undertook to pay obligations of another 
relating to securities retired or refunded, including the company. If any unamortized discounts, premiums. 
accounting for such amounts carried in the respondent's expenses, and gains or losses were taken over onto the 
accounts at the date of the refunding or refinancing respondent's books, furnish details of these amounts with 
transactions with respect to securities previously refunded amounts relating to refunded securities clearly earmarked. 
or retired. 
3, Include in the identification of each class and series of 
security, as appropriate, the interest or dividend 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 255 

(1) [ X j An Orig~nal 
(2) [ 1 A Resubmiss~on 

(Mo, Da. Yr) 
04130/08 December 31 2007 



(This page intentionally left blank) 



Name of Respondent 

,ONG-TERM DEST (Account 221,222,223 and 224) 

1. Report by  balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds. 222, 
Reacquired Bonds. 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt. 
2 In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 
3 For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds. 
4 .  For advances from Associated Companies. report separateiy advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate 
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received. 
5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date o f  court order under which such certificates were 
issued. 
6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued. 
7. In column (c) show the expense, premium o r  discount with respect to the amount o f  bonds or other long-term debt originally issued 
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount. 
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted, 
9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium ordiscount associated with 
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in  a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of treatment other than as 
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts. 

Thls Repoit Is 
(1) a A n  Oiiglnal 

-. 

I I 

2 

3 9.32% Series 18.000.000 
4 

5 Advances from Affiliates (Account 223) 

1 Upper Peninsula Power Company 

Line 
NO 

(a) 

~ n d  of 20071Q4 
Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

1 (2) r- A Resubm~ssim 1213 112007 1 YearlPerlod of Report 

11 Bonds (Account 221) 1 I 
(b) 

6 

7 
8 

9 

FFRC FnRM NO 1 IFn 17.461 D--- "GC 

Tctal expense. 
Premium or Discount 

Class and Series of Obligation. Coupon Rate 
(Fornew issue. give commission Authorlzatlon numbers and dates) 

(c) 1 

1 3 3  TOTAL 48000.000 

Pnnclpai Amount 
Of Debt issued 

5.25% Note 
6 059% Note 

224,361 

15,000.000 
15,000,000 

- 



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 257 

riame or nespanaent 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

rn u s an in 

(2) n A  Resubmissian I 1213112007 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222.223 and 224) (Cont~nued) 

10, identify separate undlsposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years. 
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium 
on Debt - Credit. 
12. In a footnote. give explanatoly (details) for Accounls 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term 
advances, show foreach company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid 
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee 
and purpose of the pledge. 
14. If h e  respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of 
year, describe such securities in a footnote. 
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest 
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on 
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies. 
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued. 

This Re ort Is: 
(1) d ~ n  Original 

Date of Report YeariPeriod of Report 

Nominal Date 
of Issue 

(Mo Da. Yr) ~ n d  of 2007104 

1d1 ! ,n ?h) iii 

(Total amo:nntfdutsPanllng wthout Interest for Year 
Amount 

Date of 
Line 
NO. 

Maturity rerp ndsnt) Date Fmm reduction for amounts held by Date To 



Name of Respondent 

PAYABLES TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES' (Accounts 233. 234) 

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts payable to associated companies at end of year. 
2. 'rovide separate totals for Accounts 233 Notes Payable to Associated Companies. and 234. AccoLnts Payable 
to Associated Companies, in addition to total for the combined accounts. 
3. List each note separately and state the purpose for which issued. Show also in coiumn (a) dale of note, maturity 
and interest rate. 
4. Include in column (9 the amount of any interest expense during the eyar on notes or accounts that were paid 
before the end of the year 
5. If collateral has been pledged as security to the payment of any note or account, describe such collateral. 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

Ijate of Report This Report Is. 

~- 

Page 2608 

Year of Report 

lnrerest for 
Year 

(0- 

558.49€ 

December 31, 2007 
Upper Peninsula Power Company 

Balance 
End of 
Year 
(e) 

1.250.000 

801,151 

101.237 

1,450 

6,315,576 

210 

11.372 

207 

TOTAL 

Tee definition on 

Particulars 
Line Beginning of 
No. 

(1 j [ X ] An Original (Pdo. Da, Yrj 

page 2268 

- 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 1  

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

24,158,157 

(2) [ ] A  Resubm~ssion 

Totals 

Debits 

(c) 

82,875.000 

3,536,185 

1,224,138 

17,400 

101,811.142 

498 

50,142 

2,592 

04/30/08 

for Year 

Credits 

(dj 

68,775.000 

3,904,275 

1,141.560 

17,400 

99,936.891 

708 

61,514 

2.795 

I 

Account 233: 

Accounts Pay Assoc. Co, lntegrys Energy 

Account 234: 

lntegrys Energy Group 

Upper Peninsula Building Development 

Penvest 

Wisconsin Public Service 

Wisconsin River Power 

Minnesota Energy 

Michigan Gas Utilities 

189,5:7,097 

15,350,000 

433.061 

183.815 

1,450 

8,189,827 

0 

0 

4 

173.840.143 8.481.203 558,496 



(This page intentionally left blank) 



]Name of Respondent (This R e ~ o r t  Is: (Date of Reuort (Year of Reoort i 

I RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL 
INCOME TAXES 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal 
income tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals, Include in the reconciliation, as far as 
practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-lof the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation 
even though there is no taxable income for the year, Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount. 
2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income 
with taxable net income as if a separate return were to be filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be. 
eliminated in such a consolidated return. Statenames of group members, tax assigned to each group member, 
and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members. 

Line 
No. 

1 Utility net operating income (page 114 line 20) 

(1) [ X  ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

1 2 I~llocations: Allowance for funds used during construction 
I I 

1 4 1  Other (specify) 
I 

(Mo. Da, Yr) 
04130108 

7 Add: Federai income tax ex enses p 
8 

December 31, 2007 

9 i ~ o t a l  pre-tax income 11,208,047 1 

I I I 
15 ~ d d :  Deductions recorded on books not deducted from return 3,884,277 1 

I 

16 

11 Add: Taxable income not reported on books: 

I 19 Subtract: Income recorded on books not included in return. 

704,734 

(485,006) 

23 Subtract: Deductions on return not charged against book Income 

I 

(3,541,812) 

26 

1 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page261A(M) 

Federal taxable lncome for the year 11 770.240 



RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL 
INCOME TAXES (Continued) 

i 
1 

Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

3. Allocate taxable income between utility and other income as required to allocate tax expense between 409.1 
and 409.2 
4. A substitute page, designed to meet a paflicular need of a company, may be used as long as data is cons~stent 
and meets the requirements of the above instructions. 

This Repon Is: 
( I )  [ X ]  An Original 
(2 )  [ ] A resubmission 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 261 B (M) 

Utility 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04130108 

Other 1 Line 

Year of Repor, 

December 31.2007 



Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

Date of Report YearIPer~od of Repori 
(Mo, Da. Yr) / ~~d 2007:Q4 

l 

41 TOTAL 3 9579961 54.092 8,001,914 

/ (2) n A  Resubm~ssion 1213112007 1 
I '  1 1  I I 

TAXES ACCRUED. PREPAID AND CHARGE3 DURING YEPR 

1. Glve partlc.ltars (details) of the camblned prepaid and accrued tax accomts and show :he total taxes charged to operations and other accounts duri 

the year. Do not inclLde gasoline and othersales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed matenal was charged. If the 

actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnJte and designate whether estimated or actual amounts. 
2. lnciude on lhls page, taxes pald auring the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.) 

Enter the amounts in bolh columns jd) and (e). The balancing of this page is not abc ted  by the inciusion af these taxes. 

3, Include in calumn (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued. 

(b)amounts credited lo proponions of prepalc taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other 

than accrued and prepaid tax accounts. 
4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be asceriained. 

ee ins ruc Ion 

FFRC FORM NO i IFD. 12-961 0 qc? 

10 

11 

12 

13 - 
14 

15 Prooerty 2007 3,809,800 .262,610 3,676,927 . . 189;154 

16 Propelty 2008 4,050,030 ---- 
17 

Single Business Tax 

Unauthorized Insurance Tax 

Use Tax 

OtherTax 

Properly (1999-2000) 

237,4171 

-1 11,923 

438.668 

2 8 . 3 6  

8.275 

1,200 

-710,417 

786,257_. 

14.036 

8.275 

952 

-710,417 111,9231 



BALANCE AT END OF YEAR i DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Llne 
(Taxes accrued Prepatd Taxes Eiecfric Extraoratnary Items Other No. 

) Account 236) (Incl. in Account 165) (Account 408.1. 409.1) (Account 409.3) 
101 ih l  (il iil ill 

Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

FERC FORM NO. 1 [ED. 12-96) Page 263 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAiC AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued) 

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes). coven more then one year, show :he requlred nformation separately for sach tax year. 
identifying the year in column (a). 
6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid lax accounts in column (O and expiaineach adjustment in afoot- note. Designate debt adjustments 
by parentheses. 
7. Do not include on thls page entrles with respect to deferrea income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductlons or othewlse pending 
transmittal of such taxes to the taxtng autkorty 
8. Report in columns (i) through (I) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (I) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 
pertaining to electrlc operations Report ir coiumn (0 the amounts charged to Accounts 408 1 and 109.1 pertaining la ot'ler utility departments and 
amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in coiumn (I) the taxes charged to utility piant or other balance sheet accounts. 
9. For any tax apponioned lo  more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the ba%s (necessity) of apportioning such tax. 

F R ~ ~  Is Date of Report 
An Original (Mo  Da. Yr) 

YeariPerlod of Report 
~ , , d  of 2007!04 

(2) n A  Resubmissicn 1 12!3l\2007 
I 



Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 8 Column: f I 

C a o i t a l i z e d  P a y r o l l  Tax $167 ,170  

Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

h l i o c a t i o n  1 .685  
In te rcompany Adj us t rnen t  31 ,705  

$199 ,  960 
l~chedule Page: 262 Line N i  
C a p i r a l i z e d  i ' a y r o l l  Tax $ 4 , 8 5 0  
~ . l i o c a t i o n  21  
InterCsmpany >.d.djustment - 7 5 4  

$5 ,  625 
;$hedule Page: 262 Line No.: 15 Column: f 1 

-- 
Acc t  5 4  P r e p a i d  r o p e r t y  Tax $ 2 4 0 , 2 0 0 ~  
Miscellaneous P-djustment  (51,0461 

:183,154 

This Report is: 
(I) An Original 
( 2 )  - A  Resubmission 

(FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page -- 450.1 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

12131 12007 

YearlPenod of Report 

20071C14 



(This page intentionally left blank) 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repan YearIPenod of Repofi 
(Mo Da. Yr) 

I Upper Peninsula Power Company ~~d of 2007104 

ACCUMUCATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) 

the balances and transactions by utility and 
balance shown in column io i inc lude  in column ii) 

\a, 1 the average per~od over kh lch ihe tax credit; are amolt lzed 1 

71 1 I 1 I 1 ! 
81 TOTAL 752,2551 36.977 

Llne 

am snow 3 O 2 .  4% 7% 

'0 

ccount I alance at eglnnlng 

44 - 

46 

471 

48 

No. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-691 Paoe 266 

45- 

Subdivisions 01 Year Current Year's Income Adjustments 

----- 

(a) (b) Account NO. Amount Account NO. Amount 
/"I /dl I n ,  I f ,  I 101 

I -- 
I 

I ! I  
! 

I 
2 I 



FERC FORM NO. 1 [ED. 12-89) Page 267 



-- 
!Schedule Page: 266 Line N O . : ~  Column: g I 

R e c l a s s l f l c a t i o n  o f  a c c o u n t  h a l a n c e  f r c n  1 3 %  t o  4 5 .  ---- 
(Schedule Page: 266 Line No.: 5 Column: g - 
R e c l a s s i f i c a t i o n  o f  a c c o u n t  b a l a n c e  from 1 0 %  20 4 % .  

Name of Respondent 

upper Peninsula Power Company 

1 FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 1 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

This Report is: 
( 1 )  X An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

YearlPeriod of Report 

(2) - A  Resubmission ~ 2 1 3 t 1 2 0 0 7  20071Q4 



/Name of Res~ondent 1 Year of Reuort 

1 MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Account 242) 1 
Upper Peninsula Power Company 

1 Deferred Revenue 
2 Misc. Payroll Deduction 
3 Vacation Accrual 
4 401(k) Deduction 
5 Short Term Variable Pay Plan 
6 Goal Sharing 
7 Pension Obligation 
8 Long Term Care 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 1 

( I )  [ X  ]An Original 
(2) [ ] A  Resubmission 

1. Give description and amount of other cunent and accrued liabilities as of the end of year. 
2. Minor items may be grouped by classes, showing number of items in each class. 

I CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION (Account 252) 1 

Line 

(Mo. Da, Yr) 
04130108 

Electric 

December 31,  2007 
I 

Item 

Line 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

Balance 
End of Year 

Page 268 

List Advances by department 
Balance 

End of Year 



, , I I -~ 
1 

OTHER DEFFERED CREDITS (Account 253) 

1. Repofi below the particulars (details: called far concerning ?(her deferred credits. 

2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the perlod of amortization. 

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year far Account 253 or amounls less than S10.000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes. 

Name of Respondert 

Uoper Pennsula Power Company 

I I I I 
91 Outstanding Checks Cancelled 1,140 232 3021 2321 1,070 

I 101 I I , I I 
I I I I 1 

11 1 Non-Contr~butory Supplemental 

1 2  Ret~rement Plan 1 1.150.496 1821242 j 1.794 9891 6444931 

Th~s Re art Is Dale of Repart 
(1) p j ~ n  Orlglnal (Mo, Da Yr) 
El n A  Resubrnlsslon 12/31/2007 

9 
1 4  Sick Leave Tern. Pay 1,082,5161 131 359,9581 121,686) 844.244 1 

YearIPertod of Qeport 
snd of 2007104 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94) Page 269 

46 

4 i  

1 1 1 1 

TOTAL 51,661,381 1~4"?w'?v .~ + 



-- 
[Schedule P s  269 Line No.: 12 Column: b 
Effective f o r  y e a r  end  2007 ,  l i a b i l l ~ i e s  f o r  t h e  ,under-funded s t a t u s  o f  p o s r - r e t i r e m e n t  
b e n e f i t  c i a n s  a r e  :c b e  r e c o r d e d  i n  Acco1.1nt 228 .3  i n  a c c o r d z n c e  w i t h  t h e  Ccmmisslcr  

Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsula Fower Company 

A c c o u n t i n g  and R e p o r t i n g  G u i d a n c e  t o  R e c s g n i z e  t h e  Funded S t a t u s  o f  D e f i n e d  S e n e f i t  
P o s t - l i e t i r e m e n t  P l a n s  i s s u e d  b y  FERC i n  3 o c k e t  No. A.107-1-000. T h e s e  l i a b i l i t i e s  h e r e  
p r e ? i o u s l y  r e c o r d e d  i n  Aczount  2 5 3 .  

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 4501 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

YeariPeriod of Report 

20071Q4 

This Report is: 
(1) &An Original 
(2) - A  Resubmiss~on 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12131:2007 



subject to accelerated amortization 
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. 

I 1 CHANGES DURING YEAR 

Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
(1) W A n  Or~g~nal 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 
(2) n A  Resubm~ssi~n 

Account 

Date of Report YearIPerrod of Repsri 
(Mo, Da, Yr) ~~d of 20071Q4 
12/31/2007 

Salance at 
Beginning of Year Amounts Deblted Amounls Credlted 

to Account 410.1 to Account411.1 

ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) 

1. Report the nformation called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred incone taxes rating to property not 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-36) Page 274 

1 

- 
3 

4 

5 

- . . . .. . . 
Gas 1 
Non Utility 

! 6 063.783 

TOTAL iEnter Total of lines 2 thm 4)  I 19814,635 1.209.065 69,421 



Name or nesponaenr 1 ~ p p e r  peninsuta sower Company 

ACCUMULATED DEFEQRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY [Account 232) (Continued) 

3. Use footnotes as requ~red 

I 

Th~s Report Is: Date of Repofl 
(1) [TI)An Original (Mo, Da. Yr) 
(21 n A  Resubmisslon 1213112007 

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS 
Amounts Debited Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line 1 
lo Account 410.2 to Account 41 1.2 Amount Account Amount End of Year NO. 

(0 Deblted 
(e) (1) ikl 

Yeartpenad of Repon 
End of 20071Q4 

I 

FERt FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 275 



Name of Respondent 

Uppel Peninsula Pmer Company 

Thls Report Is Dale of Report YearIPer~od of Report 
( 1 )  R A n  Or~g~nai (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) n A  Resubmlsslan r -  12!3112007 

t- -- A - -- 
- I X L M . J i T i  :EFi=Rc7 hCOME T%(ES - OTI ICR Pc:1.11233 

- - - - .  -- 
1 Qeponthe r fomat.cn :allel 'or se  ,N concernrg :-e 'esFmn3ent s a:;o~rt 13 for ae f~r reo  nconc [axes rela! i g  :o dln3.n:s 

recoroed in Account 283. 

2. For other (Specify),include deferrals rela!ing to other income and deductions. 

Llne Account Balance at 
Beginning of Year NO. ,"/ 

,a. -. 
I '.A?CO-~I 7.87 -- 
1 2 E ectrc - 

? 

I i I I 
91TOTAL Electric (Total of lires 3 thnr 8) I 936.6451 2.224.186) 

I 51 
- 

Elother than plant FASlO9 

I 71 

- .- - 
1: Gas 

r 1 7  
.- 

16 

 TOTAL Gas (Totalof lines 11 thru 16) 1 

-111,530 

t - ----- ~ ~ ~ T O T A L  (Acn 2831 (Enter Total of lines 9. 17 aml 181 

- 

Lpp 

( 21 /Federal Income Tax I 934.796) I 1 

NOTES 

22 

23 

L --- -. J 

FFRC FORM NO. 1 IED 12-961 0 ?,c 

State Income Tax 

Local Income Tax 

1,849 2.224.186 



, -, , \ = a C ~ > I V ~ , ~ ~  I h!s He ort is Date of Report YearIPeriod of Report 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 
(1) &A!- ~ i l g i na l  (Ma, Da. Yrl ~~d 2007M4 
(2) P A  Resubmisslon 1213112007 

L 

--- 1' ACCUMUIATED DEFERRED I N C O M E ~ ~ O T H E R  (Account 283: (Continued) 

3. Provide in the space below explanaticns for Page 276 and 277. lnciude amounts relating to insignificant items listed under Other. I 

I 4. Use footnotes as required 

I 
FERC FORM NO. i (ED. 12-96) 

.f 
Page 277 



~-, - ~~ -~~ 

OTHER REGULATORY LABlLiTiES (Account 254) 

Name of Respandert 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

11 Repoit below the partlcuiars (detaiis) called for concerning other regulatory hab~lities, including rate order docket number, if 1 

7;;" R 8 r  
Is 

n Orlg~nal 

applicable. 
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance In Account 254 at end o f  period, or amounts less than $50,000 which ever is less). may be grouped 

I 12) 1 7 A  Resubmrsslan 

l bv classes. 1 

5 1 Plant Deierea Taxes I a351414 I 1 M,ZS 1 I A 4.307 209 

61 1 

3. For Regulatory Liabiiities being amortized, show period of amortization. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

d 

7 

FED? CORM N O  113.0 IRFV 0 2 - O A l  Pane 278 

Description and Purpose of 
Other Regulatory Liabliities 

(a) 
Derkahves 

Non-Plant Deferred Taxes 

JH Warnen Plant 

36 ( 
37 ( 

Balance a t  Beg~n~ng 
of Current 

QuarterNear 

(b) 

1 

7- , ... 

38 - 
39 

40 

41 

I 
1 

DEBITS 

107 

I 

TOTAL 

Credits 

:el 
~~~~~~ 

( c )  
557,815 

215.075 

2,080,867 12.755 

I 

5,124154 

Balance at End 
of Curren! 

QuarlerNear 

tO 
898.69E 

A m o u n f  

(dl 
1,026,197 

2,068,112 

a1 1 I I I 

430,144 

2.4291 217.504 

T- 



I GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421. 2) 1 

Name of Respondent 

Upper Pen~nsula Power Company 

Sale of Non-Utility Land 

Sale of Warden Plant 

Th~s Report Is: 
(1) ! X ] An Orlg~nal 
(2) [ ] A  Resubm~ssion 

1 Give a brief description of properly creating the gain or loss. include name of party acquiring the properly 
(when acquired by another utility or associated company) and the date transaction was completed. Identiv 
propew by type: Leased, Held for Future Use, or Nonutility. 

2, Individual gains or losses relating to property with an original cost of less than SlOO000 may be grouped with 
the number of such transactions disclosed in column (a). 

3. Give the date of Commission approval of journal entrles in column ib), when approval is required. Where 
approval is required but has not been received, give explanation following the item in column (a). (See account 
102. Utility Plant Purchased or Sold.) 

17 Total Gain 

Line 
No. 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

Date of Report 
(blo, Da Yr) 
04130/08 

Page 280A 

Year of Report 

December 31, 2007 

Description of Properly 

Orig~nal Cost 
of Related 
Property 

Date Journal 
Entry 

Approved 
(When 

Required) 
Account 
421.1 

Account 
421.2 



( ~ a m e  of Resoondent [This Reoort Is: \Date of Reoort [Year of Re~or t  I 

GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421.2) (Continued) 

Peninsula Power Company 

Line 
NO. 

Description of Propert) 

(1) [ X I  An Original 
(2) [ ] A  Resubmission 

MPSC FORM ?-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

(Mo, Da. Yr) 
04130108 

Original Cost 
of Related 
Property 

Page 280B 

December 31,2007 

Date Journal 
Entry 

Approved 
(When 

Required) 
Account 
421.1 

Account 
421.2 



l ~ a m e  of Respondent IThis Repofl is: lDate of Report 1Year of Report 1 
Upper Peninsula Power Company 

1 Revenues from Non Utility Operations 
2 Operation of Escanaba River Hydros 
3 Revenue 
4 Operations 
5 Maintenance 
6 Depreciation 
7 Subtotal 417 
8 
9 
10 Non Operating Rental Income 
11 Land Lease Income 
12 Subtotal 418 
13 

I PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN OTHER INCOME ACCOUNTS 

1 .  Reporl in this scheduie the information specified in the da:e and expiration date of iease, amount of rent 
instructions beiow for the respective other income revenues, operating expenses classified as to operation. 
accounts. Provide a conspicuous subheading for each maintenance, depreciation. rents. amortization, and net 
account and show a total for the account. Additional income, before taxes, from the rentals. if the property is 
columns may be added for any account if deemed leased on a basis other than that of a fixed annual rental, 
necessary. state the method of determining the rental. Minor items 
2. Merchandising. Jobbing and Contract Work (Accounts may be grouped by classes, but the number of items so 
415 and416) - Describe the general nature of grouped should be shown. Designate any iessees 
merchandising, jobbing and contract activities. Show which are associated companies. 
revenues by class of activity, operating expenses classified 5.  Equity in earnings of subsidiary companies (Account 
as to operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents and net 418.1) - Report the utility's equity in the earnings or 
income before taxes. Give the bases of any allocations of losses of each subsidiary company for the year. 
expenses between utility and merchandising, jobbing and 6. lnterest and Dividend income (Account 419) - Report 
contract work activities. interest and dividend income, before taxes, identified as 
3. Nonutility Operations (Accounts 417 and 41 7.1) - to the asset account or group of accounts in which are 
Describe each nonutility operation and show revenues, included the assets from which the interest or dividend 
operating expenses classified as to operation, income was derived. income derived from investments. 
maintenance, depreciation, rents, amortization, and net Accounts 123. 124 and 136 may be shown in total. 
income before taxes, from the operation. Give the bases lncome from sinking and other funds should be identified 
of any ailocations of expenses between utility and with the related special funds. Show also expenses 
nonutilityoperations. The book cost of property included in Account 419 as required by the Uniform 
classified as nonutility operations should be included in System of Accounts. 
Account 121 7. Miscellaneous Nonoperating in&me (Account 42:) - 
4. Nonoperating Rental lncome (Account 418) - Foreach Give !he nature and source of each miscellaneous 
major item of miscellaneous propem included in Account nonoperating income, and expense and the amount for 
121, Nonutiiity Property, which is not used in operations the year. Minor items may be grouped by classes. 
for which income is included IF Account 417, but which 
is leased or rented to others, give name of lessee, brief 
description of propem, effective 

Equlty Earnings in American Transmission Company 
Subtotal 418.1 

I (1) [ X ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Line 

lnterest and Dividend lncome 
lnterest on Underrecovered PSC 
lnterest on Cash investment 
Interest - Misc. 
lnterest on Tax Refund 

M P X  FORMP-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 282 

(Mo. Da. Yr) 
04130108 

Item 

December 31, 2007 

Amount 



. . I I I 
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES !Account 400) 

1 The follw~ng iqrrrunonz generally appl) :a me annual version of these pages. Do not repen quanerly data n columns (cl. (e). (fj, and (g). Unbiiled reverues and MWH 
related to unblllea revenuer need no: be reponed separately as required in the annual veRlOn of there pager. 
2. Report below operatng revenues lor eaUi prercnbed account, and manulaclured gar revenues IV lotal. 
3. Repofi number of customers, columns (0 and (31, on fie basts of metes. ln additlon :o the aurnber of Oat ate accauPta: except t ta t  where separate meter readirgs are added 
for b~illng purposes. one cultomer should be counled far each group of meters added. The -average number of customers means ihe average of hveive figures at the close of 
each month. 
4. If increaser or decreases from prwlour Denad ,columns (cl.(e), ard (g) ) ,  are not denveo from prevlousiyreponed fig~res, explaln any incanristencier in a foatnole. 

Upper Peninsula Pawer Company 

This Report Is: 
( 1 ;  An Orig~nai 

Line 

I 11 / 1447) Sales for Resale 1 25  983.537 27194 6681 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

i2! n A  Rerubmission 1 l2/3112007 

Date of Repori 
( M o  D a  Yr) 

Tale of Acccunt 

I 
1 7  1451) Misceilaneous Service Revenues 1 25.845) 9,6551 

YearlPer8od of Repo,q 
E~~ ,,f 2007104 

No. 

Srnail (or Comm.) (See lnstr. 4) 
-- 

Large (or lnd.) (See lnslr. 4) 

(444) Public Street and Highway Llghting 

(445) Other Sales to Pubiic Authorities 

(446) Sales to Railroads and Railways 

(448) lnterdepaflmental Sales 

TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 

~ - A 114,181,185 

Operating Revenues Year . -Operating Rwenues 
to Dale OuaflefsrvIAnnual 

30,342,813 2 8 , 3 4 8 3  

2,544,660 13 

18 

221 (456.1) Revenues from Transmission at Elenricity of Others 1 1 j 

Previous vear ino Ouanerlvl 

22,390,138 

(453) Sales of Water and Water Power 

- ~~, , , I I 

I 

2 3  (457.1) Regionai Control Servlce Revenues 1 1 1 

'9,766,905 

1 4  TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov for Refunds 

(Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds 

191 (4541 Rent from Electric Prooertv 1 333.522) 369.267 

20 

I I 24i I45721 Miscellaneous Revenues 1 I 

121.805.301 j 111,636.525 

-843,427 

(455) Interdepartmental Rents 

- ~~ 

2 6 ~ s ~ ~  Other Operating Revenues 3,548,065 

27 TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 125,353,365 

;.234,799 1.131.800 

21 1 (456) Other Electric Revenues 3,096,8731 3,147,133 

94,978,337 86,986 517 



,." ,,,. ", ,\SrPultur,,. 

Upler  Peninsula Power Company 

u a ~ e  cr nepon YearIPer~od st Repcn I (MO. ~ a .  ~ r )  ~,,.a of 2007104 
(2) n A  Resubmission 1 12/31/2007 I 

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) 

5. Commercial and indurtnal Saler Account 442, may be ClarsQeI accominp to the bar!$ of ciasslficat~on (Small or Camnerc~al. and Large or lndurtnal: regulariy used by the 
respondent if rucn barlr of clarslficatlon ir not generally greater than 1000 i(w of demand. (See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accnuntr. Explain basis 3f claniticauon 
~n a lootnote 1 
6 See pages 106-'39, impomnt Cnanger Dunng Perlod 'or impo-tantnew tenltory added and imoonanl rate Increase or decreases. 
7. For Llnes 2.4.5.and 6, see Page 304 lor amounts ielat~ng lo unolled revenue by accounts. 
B Include unmelered sales Provide details of such Saler n a footnote. 

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD 

L- 1 

FERC FORM NO. 113P (REV. 12-05) Page 301 

1,261,220 

AVG NO CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Llne 
Year to Date QuaneiiylAnnual IQ- 

Line 12, column (b: includes $ 0 of unbilled revenues. 

Line 12, column (dl includes 0 MWH relating to unbilled revenues 

1,474,529 

No. 

13 

14 51,857 51,916 



Name of Respondent This Report s :  
(1) X An Original 

;-e: 300 Line No.: 71 
I n c l u d e s  5 4 , 3 3 6 , 4 7 3  f o r  SERI 
'Schedule Page: 300 L h e  No.: 77 
L- -- 
I n c l u d e s  56,545,496 f --- -- 
!Schedule Page: 300 Line No.: I f  
I n c l u d e s  58 ,996  W H  f o r F E F (  
~chedule  Page: 300 Line No.: 11 Column: e I. . - .- 
I n c l u d e s  106 ,237  !W9 f o r  FERC Order  668-A. 

- -- 
Column: b 

- 

3 Orde r  66e-A. - 
Column: c --- -- - 

o r  kZKC Order  668-A -- 
Column: d 

2 Order  6 6 8 - A .  
- -- 

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 1 



Name or Keepondent 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 
I I I 

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES 

1. Report below for each rate scheduie in effect during the year the MWH ofelectricity sold, revenue, average number o f  customer, average Kwh per 
customer, and average svenue per WN~, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reparted on Pages 310-3'1. 
2. Provlde a subheading and totai for each pwscrlbed operating revence accaunt in the seqgence ioilowed in "Electric Operating Revenues,"Page 
300-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in mare than one revenue account. List the rate schedule and sales data under each 
applicable revenue account subheading. 
3. Where the same customen are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account ciassiflcation (such as a general resldentlai 
schedule and an off peak water heat~ng schedule), the entrles in column (0) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported 
custamers. 
4. The average number of customers should be the number afbllls rendered during the year divided by the number of bililng periods during the year (12 
if all billings are made monthiy). 
5. For any rate schedule havinp a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto. 
6. Report amount of unbilied revenue as of endof year for each applicable revenue account subheadinq. 

-- 

Thls Repon Is  
(1) R A n  Ortglnal 
(2) n A  Resubm~ss~on 

Date of Report 
rMo, Da. Yr) 
1213112007 

1 1 n e  
NO. 

1 

2 

3 

YearIPeriod of Report 
~ , ,d  or 20071Q4 1 

4 

5 

6 

7 
8 

Number and i ltle or Kate schedule 

(a) 
440 Residential Sales 

A-1 Residential 

A-2 Residentlal 

AH-1 Electric Heat 

1 1 29) 
~~ 

31 

32 

33 

L I , 
FE2C FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304 

MWtl Sold 

(b) 

219.253 

18.652 

30 Unb~lled Revenue bv I 1 I 

1 
~ 

Revenue Class: 

Restdentlal: $520,160 

Comm & lnd: $1107,843) 

41 

'2 
43 

I I I 1 I 
TOTAL Giiled 1 861.262 94 566,0201 51 874 1660q 0.1098 

T ~ t a l  Urbiiled ev.,See lnslr 61 ' 44 412,3171 9 3 937C8 
TOTAL 861.406j 94 978.2371 51,874 16.60f3 0.1102 

Kevenue Average Rumber 1 01 cus omers 
ld\ (c) 

33,179.215( 39,283 

2.302.7661 3.274 

34,528 3,339 4,593,964 

K of bales 
~ T c u s t o m e r  

(el 

5.581 

5.697 

156 

.,. 

46.092 

221,233 

176,815 

15.434 
----ppp 

40.489.427 

AH-2 Eiectnc Heat 

2-1 8 3 Dusk to Dawn 

2-2 8 4 Dusk to Dawn 

Total 

K G ' Y a P  
(0 

C.1513 

0.1235 

10,341 

2.010 

883 

101 

275.427 

01331 

10.255 

5.976 

0.1101 

0.2002 

0.1528 

0.1470 



Schedule Page: 304 Line No.: 6 Column: d ~- . - I 
NC CCUnt c u s t c m e r .  
r-- -- 
LSchedule Page: - 304 Line No.: 7 Column: - d 
NO c o u n t  c u s t o m e r .  -- -- 
:Schedule Page: 304 Line No.: 17 Column: c 
I n t e r r u p t i b l e  Demand Re:renue $ 3 8 7 , 7 6 8  
$chedule Page: 304 Line No.: 22 Column: d I . ~ - 
NO coun t  c u i = e r .  
;Schedule page: 304 Line No.: - 23 Column: d 
NO count  c u s t o m e r .  

Name of Respondent 

Upper Penlnsua Power Company 

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87). -- Page 450.1 1 

Date of Report 
(Mo. @a. Yr) 
1213112007 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Or~ginal 
(2) A Resubmission 

Year:Period of Report 1 
20071Q4 



(This page intentionally left blank) 



pJwer excranges a ~ r  ng :ne year. 30 nor repon excna-ges of e ec:rc.ly e .ransac:.onj nro v r g  a :a'anc ng of aeo.ts 3ra creocs 
.for energy Capac.:y etc 1 aro any sett.emerls f;r 1113aancec excnanpes 3n :h s scne3,e Pover excranqss must 3e reporea on :he 1 

- 
TKEpoPpart is: 
(1) X An Or~ginal 

Uoper Peninsula Power Company (21 A Resubmission 

purchased Power schedule (page 326-327). 
- 

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acrcnyms. Explain in a footnote any 
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has w~th the purchaser. 

I 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the servlce as follows: 
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i e., the 
supplier includes projectedioad for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliabiiity ofrequirements service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the suppliefs service to its own ultimate consumers. 
LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy 
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the 
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date ofthe contract defined as the 
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
IF -for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LFservice except that "intermediate-term" means lcnger than one year but Less 

!han five years. 
SF -for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each penod of commitment for service is 
one year or less. 
LU -for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unlt. 
IU -for intermediate-tern service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means 
Longer than one year but Less than five years. 

Name of Company or Public Authority 1 7  1 Avera e Actual Demand (MW) 
Classifi- Scheduie or Monthly illling vera e Average (Footnote Afiliations) carion Tarlff Number Demand (MW) Month; NCB  ema and Monthly CP Deman 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) -- 
(i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transaled on a settlement basis other than 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
12/31/2007 

I 4 ! 

5 1 Cty of Gladstone I RQ 38 5 85931 5.88821 5.5082 
I 

YearlPedod of Repon 
~~d of 2007W4 

I I I I 
7 1 CRY of Neqaunee 1 RQ 56 1' 3.5787 3.9055 3.5787 

5 / 
I 9 1 Ontonaoon REA 1 3 76671 4 68541 3.7667 

I I I -- I 
13 Non Requjrement Customers 

14 1 1 1 ! 
Subtotal RQ 

Subtotal non-RQ 

Total 
-- 

- 

01 0 
Oi 0 

I 

01 0 

o ' 

0 

0) 



I Name 01 nesponaent 
Upper Peninsula Power Company 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) 

- ~ 

Megawatt Houn 
Sold 

(91 
23,325 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) iContinuedi 

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the servlce in a footnote. 
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior repocing 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ saies, enter "Subtotal - RQ" 
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RP" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter 
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Llne of the schedule. Repoc subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k) 
5.  In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines. List ail FERC rate scheduies or tariffs under 
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided. 
6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the 
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average 
monthly coincident peak (CP) 
demand in column (0. For all other rypes of service, enter NA in columns [d). (e) and (0. Monthly NCP demand is the maximum 
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute 
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in coiumns(e) and (0 must be in megawatts. 
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
7. Report in column (9) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the !otal of any other types of charges, inzluding 
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column fj). Report in column (k) 
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
9. The data in column (9) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQINon-RQ grouping (see instruction 4). and then totaled on 
the Last -line ofthe schedule. The "Subtotal - RP" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (9) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401 .iine 24. 
10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Oa. Yr) 
1213112007 

Year;Perioo of Repott 
~ n d  of 20071Q4 

REVENUE 
Demand Charges 

($1 
(h) 

210,117 

- 

Total ($) Line 
(h+i+j) No. 

(k) 
1.748.651 

Energy Charges 
($1 
0) 

1 

Other Charges 
(3) 
0') 

1,538,5341 



(Mo. Da, Yr) ~~d of 2007lQ4 
12'3112007 

1. Report all sales for resale (ie., sales to purchasers other lhan ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other ihan I 

4 Negotiated Capacity / 0s N A NAI NA 

5 1 Caoacitv 10s I N A I NA NAI N A 

power exchanges during the year. Do not reporl exchanges of electrlclty ( ie . ,  transactions involving a balancing of deblts and credits 
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this scheduie. Power exchanges must be reported on the 
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327). 
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate :he name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any 
ownersh~p interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser. 
3, In column (b), entera Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 
RQ -for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on ar ongoing basis (i.e., the 
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the suppliets service to its own ultimate consumers. 
LF -for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even underadverse conditions (e.g.. the supplier must attempl to buy emergency energy 
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the 
definitionof RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the 
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally gel out of the contract. 
IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less 

than five years. 
SF -for short-term firm service. Use this categoryfor all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is 
one year or less. 
LU - for Long-term servlce from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit. 
IU - for intermediate-term senrice from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means 
Longer than one year but Less than five years. 

Name of Company or Public Authority 

1 

No. (Footnote Afillations) cation Tariff Number Demand lMW) ~cnth; NC? Demand mnh, cP%eman/ Avera e 
Statistical 
Classifi- 

6 

7 

8 

I - I I I 

12 ( Ancillary Services 0s  N A N A N A N A 

13 I I I I I I 

9 1 Midwest IS0  1 1 

I / Subtotai RQ I 1 01 0 1  0 1 

FERC Rate 
Scheduie 3r 

, . 
Customer Charge 

Transmlsslon 

Wlsconsln Publ~c Servtce General Pum. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 42-90) 

10 

Avera e 
Monthly 8llling 

11 I Avtornaiic Reserve Sharlna Gmuo IOS I N A 1 NA~ NA~ N A 

0s Generai Purpose 

Actual Demand (MW) 
"era e 

1 

N A 

N A 

N A 

0s N A 

N A N A 

I 

NAI N A 

NA 

0s 
NA 

N A 

0s  I N A 

NA N A 

N A/ NAI 



OS - for other service. use this category oniy ior thoseservices which cannot be placed in the above-defined categorles. such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Lengrh of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Descrlbe the nature 
of the service in a footnote. 
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups'' for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 
4. Group requirements RG sales together and report them s:arting at line number one. After 11sting all RQ sales, enter"Subtota1- RO" 
in column (a) The remaining saies may then be iisted in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RG"in column (a) after this Listing. Enter 
'Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k) 
5. in Column (c). identify the FERC Rate Schedule orTariff Number. On separate Lines. List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under 
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided. 
6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the 
average monthiy billing demand in column (d). :he average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the averags 
monthly coinc~dent peak (CP) 
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d). (e) and (9. Monthly NCP demand is the maximum 
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute 
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (9 must be in megawatts. 
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
8. Report demand charges in column (h),.energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-priod adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote ail components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k) 
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQINon-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on 
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401, line23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401 .iine 24. 
10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

~ a m e  ar ~esponaent 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

MegaWatl Hours REVENUE Total ( S )  Line 
Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges 

($) (h+l+l) Na 

0) i k )  J 1 

FERC FORM NO 1 [ED. 12-90)  

SALES FOR RESALE (Accoult 447) (Cantlruedi 

;'s R3;fi Is n Orlglnal 
(2) O A  Resubm~sslon 

Date oi RepoR 
(Mo Da Yr) 
12/31/2007 

YearIPerlod of Repon 
~~d of 2007104 



Name of Respondent 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

-- --- 7 

*hedule Paqe: 310 Line No.: 7 C O I U ~ ? ~ : ~  - - - 2 

T r a n s m i s s i o n  Charge  5156,465 
Customer Charge 2,400 
Meter  Cha rges  301  
P r i 3 r  Year  End A c r r u a l  T r u e  Up D i f f .  52 ,023  

... 
$211, iB6 

~ c 0 1 u m n : i  - I 
T r a n s m l s s l o n  Cna rges  $160,752 
Customer Charge  2 .400  
Meter  Ct.zrge 3 , 3 1 1  
P r l o r  Year-End A c c r u a l  True->JD Z l f f  109.568 

$ 2 7 6 , 0 3 i  
Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 11 Column: j 
T r a c s m l s s l o n  Cha rges :  $146,107 
Customer Cha rqe  2 ,400  
Meter  Cha rge  1 ,505  
? , lo r  Year  En6 A c c r u a l  T r u e  Up D l f f .  81 ,756  

. .. 
--A 

$231,  8 bB 

[Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 2 Column: g ---- I 
Midwest IS0  Non-flrm se rv : ce .  I n c l u d e s  adiustmen: f o r  c o m ~ l l a n c e  w i t h  FEP.C Orde r  668-4. - -  - - ~ ~ - 

2 

The megawatt  h o u r s  r e p o r t e d  a r e  t o t a l  megawatt l o c r s  s o l d  t o  MISO. The megawatt hour  
s a l e s  when n e t t e d  on an  h o u r l y  b a s i s  w ~ t h  t h e  megawatt h o u r s  p u r c h a s e d  £ram MISO a r e  
145 ,357 .  ------- --- - 
Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 2 Column: i I 
Midwest I S 0  Non-firm s e r v i c e .  I n c l u d e s  ad ju s tmen t  f o r  cqmpl i ance  w i t ?  FERC o r d e r  668-A. 
The d o l l a r s  r e p o r ~ e d  a r e  t h e  t o t a l  pu rchase s  from M I S O .   he d o l l a r s  p u r c h a s e c ,  when 
n e t t e d  on a n  h o u r l y  b a s i s  w i t h  -~ t h e  d o l l a r s  s o l d  a r e  $ 7 , 8 7 4 , 0 6 7 . _ .  
i~chedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 6 Co1umn:j I 

I -- 
Non-Firm s e r v i c e  c u s t o m e r  c h a r q e .  
(schedule Pager 310.1 Line No.: 7 Column: j --- __A 
Idon-Firm s e r v i c e  t r a n s m i s s i o n .  
schedule - PE 310.1 Line No.: 10 Column: k A- 

~ n c l ~ d e s  $4 ,336 ,433  f o r  FE3.C O r d e r  668-A. 
lSchedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 11 C o w  v, 
Midwest IS0 Non-firm s e r v i c e .  I n c l u d e s  a d j u s t m e n t  f o r  compl i ance  w i t h  FERCOrder  668-A. 
The d o l l a r s  r e p o r t e d  i n c l u d e  t h e  n e t  revenues  i r3m :he c c n t i n 3 e n t  r e s e r v e  s h a r i n g  g roup  
a c t i v i t i e s  i n  t h e  amount o: $ 4 , 0 2 8 .  Vo lun t a ry  p a r t i c i p a t i o n  i n  t h e  g r o u p  i s  a d m i n i s t e r e d  
by MISO. 
:schedule Pag-.I Line No.: 12 C o l u m n : i  ------ 1 
Nidwest  ?SO A n c i l l a r y  S e r v i c e s .  

(FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-87) P a g ~  450 ! 



/Name of Respondent /This Reoort Is:  ate of Reoort /year of Repod I 
Upper Peninsula Power Company 

20 / TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of hnes 15 thru 19)  (3,401)/ 244,284 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 

(1) [ X ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Line 

35 (528) Maintenance Supewision and Engineering 1 1 
36 (15291 Ma~ntenance of Structures 
37 l(530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment 1 1 

2 6 ( 5 1 9 )  ~oo lan t s  and Water 
- 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rw. 12-00) Page 320 

(Mo. Da. Yr) 
04130108 

Account 

1 

December 31. 2007 

Amt. For Curren! 
Year 

P 

Amt. For Previous 
Year 

28 
29 
30 

(521) Steam from Other Sources 
(Less) (522) Steam Transferred - CR 
(523) Electr~c Expenses -- 

31 1524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses 
32 (525) Rents 



MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 321 



l ~ a m e  of Respondent  /This Report Is: I Date  of Report / y e a r  of Report 

1 ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (cont'd) 1 
J ~ p p e r  Peninsula P o w e r  Company 

I 
If the amount for previous year is not deprived from previously reported figures. explain in footnotes. 

Line I Account 1 Arnt. For Current Year I Aml. For Previous Year 

(1) [ X ]An  Or i g~na l  I(Mo. Da,  Yr) 
12) ] A Resubmission 04130108 

9 398,414 
, 139 l(909) Infonnat~onal and lnstructtonal Expenses I 126.965 / 162.346 / 

December 3 1 , 2 0 0 7  

I 
I 

127 4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES 
128 Operation 

1 140 (910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and lniormational Expenses 1 69,391 ) 57,028 / 

I 

145 ((912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 1 , 146 l(913) Advenlslng Expenses 1 
1 147 (916) Misceilaneous Sales Expenses 1 1 

135 5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES 

129 
130 

131 
132 
133 
134 

151 l(920) Adm~n~slratlve and General Salarles I 1,373,257 ( 749.383 
152 ((9211 Oflice Suppl~es and Ex~enses 1.907.122 1 1,106,908 
153 I (Less) 192:) Admtnlstrative Expenses Transferred - CR 1 1 

(901) Supervision 
(902) Meter Reading Expenses 
(903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 
(904) Uncollectrble Accounts 
(905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 

TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total ofilnes 129 fhru 133) 

I ./ 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev .  12-00) Page 322 

31,657 
894,950 

2,645,486 
314,127 
228.307 

4,114,527 

220 
887,350 

2,705,101 
475.890 
125.592 

4,194,153 



Name of Respondent 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (cont'd) 
1 

If the amount for prevlous year 1s not deprlved from creviousiy reported figures expialn in footnotes 

~ i n e  I Account I Amt For Current Year 1 Amt For Prev~ous Year 

155 (523) Outside Services Employed 105,666 

192.875 
158 
159 

169 TOTAL Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Enter total 

1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 

2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 

104,001,720 1 95,953,795 

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES 

(3 Total Part-Time and Temporaw Employees 0) 
1 

(5 - 
(( 

1 oflines80. 100. 126, 134. 141, 148,and 1 6 8 )  I 1 -~ ... - 

1. The data on number of employees should be reported forthe payroil 
period ending nearest to October 31, or any payroll period ending 60 days 
before or after October 31 

2. If the respondenrs payroll for the reporting period includes any 
special construction personnel, include such employees on line 3, and 
show the number of such special construction employees in a footnote. 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 323 

3. The number of employees assignable to 
the electric department from joint functions of 
combination utilities may be determined by 
estimate, on the basis 0: employee 
equivalents. Show the estimated number of 
equivalent employees attributed to the 
electric department from joint functions. 

-- 
160 
161 
162 (930.1) General Advertising Expenses 
163 (930 2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 228.272 204.821 
164 (931) Renb 1,145,862 1,145,095 

8,748,842 

459,618 
pp 

(209.824) 
(0 - 
(929) Duplicate Charges - CR. 

311,540 
(203,992) 



FOOTNOTE DATA i 

Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsula Power Co 

page 1 Item I Column I 
Number Number Number 

Comments 

This Report is. 
(I) [ X ] An Or~ginal 
(2) [ j A Resubmiss~on 

321 ( 76 (c) llncludes $6,545,496 for FERC 668-1. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04130108 

Year of Report 

December 31. 2007 

(a) I (b) 

Reconciliation of Account 561.4 (561 .BA) 
Balancing Authority Expenses 
Other Expenses 
TOTAL 

(c) 
(b) 321 

32 1 

id) 
Includes $4,336,473 for FERC 668-A. 76 

87 (c) Account 561.4 (561.BA) includes $152,330 of expenses incurred related 
to Balancing Authority functions performed in connection with mernbersh~p 
in the Midwest IS0 (MISO). This amount is eligible for recovery through 
MISO's filing ER06-27-000 dated October 4, 2005. 

- 



1 Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e.. transactions involving a balancing of 
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any sedlements for imbalanced exchanges. 
2. Enter thenameofthe seller or other party in an exchange transaction in coiumn (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use 
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller. 
3. In coiumn (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the originai contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 

Name of Respondent Th~s Report Is 
I (1) X An Orlglnal 

Upper Penlnsuia Power Company (2) A Resubm~ss~on 

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e. the 
supplier includes projects load For this service in ik system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must 
be the sameas, or second only to. the supplier's sewiceto its own ultimate consumers. 

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for 
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions ( e g .  Ihe supplier must attempt to buy emergency 
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service 
which meets :he definition of RQ service. For all transac:ion identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract 
defined as the eariiest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

- 
PURCHASED POWER lAccourI 555) 

[ nclud~ng power exchanges) 

Date of Repan 
(Mo Da Yr) 
12131'2007 

IF -for intermediate-teml firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less 
than five years. 

YearIPerlod of Report 
~,,d of 2007lM 

SF -for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of cammitment for service is one 
year or less. 

LU - for  long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aslde from transmission constraints, must match !.he availability and reliab~lity of the designated unit. 

IU - for  intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means 
longer than one year but less than five years. 

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc. 
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the abovedefined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment. 

L~ne 
Na 

6 

11 ATC/MISO EX NA 

12 wums Refund N A 

IS Nonbrn Slates Power 0s / NA NA NA 

1 caqlll 0s ---- 
2 W~sconstn Electnc 0s I NA N A N A 

Name ,f Company or Public Authonty 
(Footnote Affiltatlons) 

(a) 

8 

9 

10 

1 1 N A N A 7 Wismnsln Pubiic Service W2 lnt 

Wisconsin Puhiic Serv~ce ?PA2 IRQ 

Statisticai 
Classlf- 
catlon 
(b) 

N A N A I N A 

14 

, 

Rate 
Schedule or 

Tan8 Number 
(c) 

, 
N A 

1 NA 
1 NA 

Wisconsin Public Service Spot Mkt Cap 

I Total 

OS 

I I I 

Average 
Monthly B~lltng 
Demand (MW) 

(dl 

N A 

N A 

N A 

Whlte Pine Negotiated Capacity I RQ 
White Pine GP 10s 

N A Bank ofAmerlca 

N A 

N A 

NAI 

N A 

Actual Demand (MW) 

OS I 

Average 
Montbly NCP Deman 

ie) 

N A 

Average 
Monthly CP Demand 

(fl 



, 1 I 
PURCHA t ccount 

ding poder excha?::J) 

Name or nesponaent Thls Report Is: Date oi Repofi 
(1) R A n  Origlnai (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 12/31/2007 i 
- - - - 

AD - fo r  out-of-per~od adjustment Use th~s code for any accounting adjustments or"true-ups" for servlce prov~ded in prlor reporting 
years Provlde an explanat~on in a footnote for each adjustment 

YearlPeriod of Repoft 
~~d of 2007104 

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tar~ff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers. include an appropriate 
designation for the contract. On separate lines. list all FERC a te  schedules, tariffs or contract designations underwhich service, as 
identified in column (b), is provided. 
5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis. enter 
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the 
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (9. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (9. Monthly 
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand IS the metered demand 
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f 
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated sn a megawatt basis and explain. 
6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours 
of power exchanges received and delivered. used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
7. Report demand charges in column (i), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments. in column (I). Expla~n in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (I). Report in column (m) 
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges. report in column (m) the settlement 
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount, It the settlement amount (I) 
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the 
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote. 
8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in coiumn (g) must be 
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Rece~ved on Page 401. 
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13. 
9. Footnote entries as required and provide expianationsfollowing ail required data. 

Megawatt Houn 
POWER EXCHANGES COSTISETLEMENT OF POWER Line 

Purchased Megawatt Hours Megawatt Hours Total (I+k+l) No, 
Received of Senlement (5) 

63.0001 I 63.000 1 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) 



Name of Respondent 

Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: I1 Column: I -- I 
FEXC Order 66E-A. 

- 
Upper Pen~nsula Power Company ) (2 )  - A  ~es;bm~sslon 1 12131/2007 

IFERG FORM NU. 1 (ED. 12.87) Page 450.1 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 

20071Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Date of Report 
[Mo. Da, Yr) 

YearIPeriod of Report 



/Name of Respondent (This Report Is. )Date of Report )Year of Report 1 

I SALES TO RAILROADS AND RAILWAYS AND INTERDEPARTMENTAL SALES (Accounts 446.448) 1 
'1.  Report particulars concerning sales included in each point, such saies may be grouped. 
I Accounts 446 and 448. 3. For Interdepartmental Sales. Account 448, give name 
2 .  For Sales to Railroads and Railways, Account 446, of other department and basis cf charge to other 
give name of railroad or railway in addition to other department in addition to other required information. 
required information. If contract covers several points of 4. Designate assodated companies. 
q 

2 None 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

Line 
No. 

- 
1 

Item 

(a) 

RENT FROM ELECTRICITY PROPERTY AND INTERDEPARTMENTAL RENTS (Accounts 454,455) 

1. Report particulars concerning rents received included represents profit or return on p ropeq ,  depreciation and 
in Accounts 454 and 455. taxes, give particulars and the bass of apportionment of 
2. Minor rents may be grouped by classes, such charges to Accounts 454 and 455. 
3. If rents are included which were arrived at under an 4. Designate is lessee is an associated company. 
arrangement for apportioning expenses of a jointfacility, 5. Provide a subheading and total for each account. 
whereby the amount included in this account 

Line 
No. 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-DC) Page 331A 

Point cf Delivery 

_!bi 

(a) 
Account 454 - Rent from Electric Property 

Pole Contact Rent 
Building Rent 
Land Rent 

(b) 

Distribution System 
Office Building 
Hydro Land 

Name of Lessee or Department 

( c) 

179,284 
150,814 

3,424 
333.522 

Kilowatt-hours 

c) 

Revenue for Year 
Description of Property 

Revenue 

c 

Amount of 

Revenue 
per kwh 

(in cents) 



1 Name of Respondent /This Re~or t  Is: (Date of Re~or t  1 Year of Reoort 1 
Upper Peninsula Power Company 

SALES OF WATER AND WATER POWER (Account 453) 

(1) [ X ] An Original 
121 [ ] A resubmission 

1. Report below the information called for concerning 
revenues derived during the year from sales to others of 
water or water  power^ 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

g 
Miscellaneous Service Revenue (4511 1 Service Charges 

Line 
NO. 

- 
1 1  

development of the respondent supplying the water or 
water power sold. 
3. Designate associated companies. 

None 

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE REVENUES AND OTHER ELECTRIC REVENUES (Accounts 451,456) 

Other Eectric Revenue (4561 
Wholesale Distribution Service 
Maintenance on Customer Facil~ties 
Non-Service Revenue 

(Mo, Da. Yr) 
04130108 

Power Plant Development 
Supplying Water or 

Water Power 

( C) 

1. Report particulars concerning miscellaneous service 
revenues and other electric revenues derived from electric 
utility operations during year. Report separately in this 
schedule the total revenues from operation of fish and 
wildlife and recreation facilities, regardless of whether 
1 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. :2-00) Page 331 8 

December 31, 2007 

Name of Purchaser 

y 

Amount of 
Revenue for 

Year 

(e) 

company or by contract concessiona~res. Provide a 
subheading and total for each account. For Account 456, 
list first revenues realized through Research and 
Development ventures, see Account 456. 
2. Designate associated companies. 

Purpose for Which 
Water Was Used 

Line 
No. Name of Company and Description of Service 

Amount of 
Revenue for Year 



(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling") 

1. Report all transmission, i e ,  wheeling or electricity provided by other eiectric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public 
authorities, qualifying facilities, and others for the quarter. 
2. In  column (a) report each company or public authority that provided transmission service. Provide the full name of the company. 
abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in afootnote any ownership interest in or affilialion with the 
transmission service provider. Use additional columns as necessav to report all companies or publlc authorities that provided 
transmissiorl service for the quarter reported. 
3. In column (b) enter a Statistical Classi?cati.on code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows. 
FNS - Firm NetworkTransmission Service for Self, LFP - Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. OLF - Other 
Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to- Point Transmission Reservations. NF - Non-Firm Transmission 
Service, and OS - Other Transmission Service. See General instructions for definitions of statistical classifications. 
4. Report in column (c) and (d) the total megawatt hours received and delivered by the provider of the transmission service. 
5.  Report in column (e), (0 and (g) expenses as shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column (e) report the 
demand charges and in column ( f )  energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. On column (g) report the total of all 
other charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all 
components of the amount shown in column (g). Report in column (h) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the respondent. If no 
monetary senlement was made, enter zero in column (h). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, 
including the amount and type of energy or service rendered. 
6. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last line. 
7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data. 

YearIPerlod of Report 
End of . 20071Q4 

-- 

- 
2 Wheeler 

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICIm BY OTriERS (Account 565) 

I ~ a m e  or ~esponoenr 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

Date of Report 
n Orlglnal 1 (Ma DI Yr) 

(2) n A  Resueimlsslon 1213112007 

Line 
NO. Name of Company or Public 

Authority (Footnote Affiliations) 
(a) 

Statistical 
ClassiRcation 

(b) 

6 

FERC FORM NO. 113-Q (REV. 02-04) 

16 

7 I I I I 1 i I 
PJM 

TRANSFER OF ENERG$ 

TOTAL 
I 

- Magawat- 
houn 

Recelved 
(c) 

EXPENSES FORTRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHER 

LFP 

Magawatt- 
hours 

Delivered 
(dl 

Uemand 

ChISY 
(el 

6671 667 

662.'81 

k n e w  
Cnar es 

CS? 
(9 

662.781 

er "i8"" 
(g) 

6,315,258 

Tolal Cost of 
Trans ission fi 

667 5,315,925 



-- -- 
Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 4 Column: h - 
Includes 534,134 charged to Accolunt 456. 
Includes 5146,957 charqea to Account 561. 

Name of Respondent 

Upper Perinsula Power Company 

Includes $ 5 ,  634 =herged to Account 5 7 5 .  

(FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

YearIPeriod of Report 

20071Q4 

This Report is: 
(1) &An Orlg~nal 
(2) -A  Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

12/31/2007 



(This page intentionally left blank) 



l ~ a m e  of Respondent l ~ h i s  Report Is: /Date of Report /Year of Report 1 

1. For purposes of this schedule a "lease" is defined as a 
contract or other agreement by which one party (lessor) 
conveys an intangible right or land or other tangible 
property and equipment to another (lessee) for a specified 
period of one year or more for rent. 
2 Report below, for leases with annual charges of 
$25,000 or more, but less than $250,000 the data called 
for in columns a, b (description only), f, g and j. 
3. For leases having annual charges of $250,000 or more. 
report the data called for in all the columns below. 
4. The annual charges referred to in Instruction 2 and 3 
include the basic lease payment and other payments to or 
on behalf of the lessor such as taxes, deprec:ation, 
assumed interest or dividends on the lessor's securities. 
cost of replacements" and other expenditures with respect 
to leased property. The expenses paid by lessee are to 
be itemized in column (e) below. 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

Name 
of 

Lessor 

5. Leases of construction equipment in connection with 
construction work in progress are not required to be 
reported herein. Continuous, master or open-end leases 
for EDP or office equipment, automobile fleets and other 
equipment that is short-lived and replace under terms of 
the lease or for the pole rentals shall report only the data 
called for in columns a, b (description only), f, g and j, 
unless the lessee has the option to purchase the property. 
6. In column (a) report lhe name of the lessor. List 
lessors which are associated companies' (describing 
assocation) first, followed by non-associated lessors. 
7. In column (b) for each leasing arrangement, report in 
order, classified by generating station, transmission line. 
distribution system, large substation, or other operat~ng 
unit or system, followed by any other leasing 
arrangements not covered under the preceding 
classifications: 

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED 

( I )  [ X ] An Or~ginal 
(2) [ I A Resubmission 

Basic Details 
of 

Lease 

Terminal Dates 
of Lease, 

Primary (P) or Renewal ( R) 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04/30/08 December 31, 2007 

" See Electr~c Plant lnstruction 6 8 Operat~ng Expense Instruction 3 of the Un~form System of Accounts 

(a) 
Upper Peninsula Building Development 
Company 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 333A 

(b) 
Rental of Corporate Office Building 
Located in Houghton, MI 

Components of Lease: 
Base Rent 
Variable Rent 

(c) 
Effective 11/31/1991 
Lease continues for 240 consecutive 
calendar months 



I Name of Res~ondent IThis ReD0rt Is: 1 Date of Reoort /Year of Reoort I 

Description of property, whether lease is a slae and 9. Report in column (k) below the estimated remaining 
leaseback, whether lessee has option to purchase and annual charges under the current term of the lease. Do 
conditions of purchase, whether lease is canceilabie by not apply a present value to the estimate. Assume that 
either party and the cancellation conditions, the tax cancellable leases will not be cancelled when estimating 
treatment used the accounting treatment of the lease. the remaining charges. 
payments (levelized charges to expense or other 
treatment), the basis of any charges appofiioned between See definition on page 226 (B) 
the lessor and lessee, and the responsibility of the 
respondent for operation and maintenance expenses and 
replacement of property The above information is to be 
reported with initiation of the lease and thereafter when 
changed or every five years, which ever occurs first. 
8. Report in column (d), as of the date of the current 
lease term, the original cost of the property leased, 
estimated if not known, or the fair market of the property 
if greater than original cost and indicate as shown. If 
leased property is part of a large unit, such as part of a 
building, indicate without associating any cost orvalue 
With it 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO ELECTRIC OPERATING EXPENSES 

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (Continued) 

(1 ) [ X j ~ n  Original 
(2i [ ] A  Resubmission 

Original Cost 
(0) or Fair 

Market Value 

(F) of 
Property 

(d) 

( Variable ~ e n t l  408,000 / 1 6,349,104 ( 1 931 1 1,632,000 1 

I (Mo, Da. Yr) 

6,067,639 

Property Taxes 

04130108 

Expenses to be 
Paid by Lessee 

Itemize 

(e) 

I I I I I I I I 1 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00j Page 3338 

December 31.2007 

Base Rent 

Current Year 

591,600 

Lessor 

(0 

Other 

(g) 

Accumulated to Date 

9,771,870 

Account 
Charged 

0') 

Lessor 

(h) 

Remaining 
Annual 

Charges 
Under Lease 

Est, if Not 
Known 

(k) 

Other 

(0 

931 2,366,400 



Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC) 

L (,.uL,ra, runs, ,\sarcrlr,, LA,,=, oar> I 

7 In+hnr Evnnrimanl=l 3 - A  Cannr-1 Wnea-rrh Cvnnncnc 

Line 

1 

Year of Repori 

December 31 2007 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ]An 0r:glnal 
(2) [ J A Resrrbmission 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 335M 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04130108 

Description 

1 1 kjL.-!m-F O-,.,-- D-.-e.--?h =.z-~-.-~- 
Industry Association Dues 

u 

4 

- 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

Amount 

64,685 

V L ' 1 r z  L " ~ C 1 " , 1 C 1 1 L O '  0 '1Y  ".z,C," , \Ca '~ ,"L '  L""""F0 

Publishing and Distributing Information and Reports to Stockholders; Trustee, Registrar, 
and Transfer Agent Fees and Expenses, and Other Expenses of Servicing Outstanding 
Securities of the Respondent 

Other Expenses (List items of $5,000 or more in this column showing the ( I )  purpose, 
(2) recipient and (3) amount of such items. Gmup amounts of less than $5,00 by 
classes I the number of items so grouped is shown) 

Michigan Chamber of Commerce 
Various Chamber of Commerce memberships (7 in all) 
Miscellaneous Items under $50,000 - 20 various 

TOTAL 

139,762 

8.613 
3,460 

11,752 

228,272 



Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 33SM 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Accounts 403, 404,405) 
(Except amortization of acquisition adjustments) 

1. Report in section A for tlle year the amounts for: (a) in column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to 
Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortization of which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional 
Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 104); and ( c) ciassifications and showing a composite total. Indicate at 
Amortization of Other Elect~ic Plant (Account 405) the bottom of Secion C the manner in which column (b) 
2. Report in section B the rates used to compute balances are obtained. If average balances, state the 
amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404, method of averaging used. 
405). State the basis x e d  to compute the charges and For columns ( c), d, and (ej report availabie 
whether any changes have Seen made in the basis or rates information for each plant subaccount, account or 
used from the preceding report year. functional classification listed in column (a). If plant 
3. Report ail available information called for in Section C mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating 
every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, average service lives, show in coiumn (f) the type 
reporting annually only changes to columns ( c) through mortality curve selected as most apropriate for the 
(g] from the complete report of the preceding year. account and in column (g), if available . the weighted 

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total average remaining life cf surviving plant. 
depreciable plant is followed, list numer~caily in coiumn If composite depreciation accounting is used, repori 
(a) each plant subaccount, account or functional: available information called for in columns (b) thraugh (g) 
classification, as appropriate. to which a rate is applied. on this basis. 
Identify at the bottom of Sedon C the type of plant 4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the 
account included in any subaccounts used. year in addition to depreciation provided by application of 

reported rates, state at the bottom o f  Section C the 
amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items 
to which related. 

A. SUMMARY OF DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION CHARGES 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] An Original 
(2 )  [ ] A Resubmission 

Line 
No. 

- 
1 
2 
3 
: 

4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yri 
04130108 

B.- BASIS FOR AMORTIZATION CHARGES 

Functional Classification 

(a) 

intangible Plant 
Steam Production Plant 
Nuclear Prod Plant-Depreciation 
Nuclear Prod Plant- 
Decommissioning 
Hydraulic Prod Plant-Conventional 
Hydraulic Prod Plant-Pumped 

Storage 
Other Production Plant 
Transmission Plant 
Distribution Plant 
General Plant 
Common Plant-Electric 

TOTAL 

Year of Report 

December 31, 2007 

Depreciation 
Expense 

(Account 403) 

33,034 

972.721 

89.792 

3,518,358 
71 9,658 

5,333.563 

Amortization of 
Limited-Term 
Electric Plant 
IAccount 404) 

205,535 

Amortization of 
Other Electric 

Plant 
(Acst. 405) 

Id) 

Total 

( e 1 
205,535 

33,034 

972.721 

89,792 

3,518,358 
719,658 

205 535 : 0 5,539,098 



/Name of Resoondent lThts Re~or t  Is. /Date of Re~ort ]Year of Reoort 1 

AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

I :; I Items Under $1000 
Total 426.1 

"- 

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS 

(1) [ X  i ~ n  Original 
(2) [ j A Resubmission 

2eport the information spec~fied below. ~n the order Activities; and 426.5. Other Deductions. of the Uniform 
given, for the respective income deduction and interest System of Accounts. Amounts of less than 5% of each 
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account account total for the year (or $1,000, whichever is greater) 
and a total for the account. Addit~onal columns may be may begrouped bv classes within the above accounts. 
added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account. (c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies 

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account (Account 430) -- For each associated company to which 
425)-Describe the nature of items included in this account, interest on debt was incurred during the year, indicate the 
the contra account charged, the total of amortization amount and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on 
charges for the year. and the period of amortization. notes, (b) advances on open account. (c) notes payable, 

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions - Repon the (d) accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total 
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which 
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, interest was incurred during the year. 
Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expend~tures for (d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) - Report 
Certain Civic, Political and Related particulars (details) including the amount and interest rate 

.ine 
NO. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

33 Labor ~xpenses I " I  Total 426.4 

(Mo, Da. Yr) 
04130108 

LJ 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

I 
December 31, 2007 

for other interest charges incurred 

Item 
(a) 

Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 

Donations (426.1) 
Bay Cliff Health Camp 
Copper Country Suzuki Assoc. 
Copper Country United Way 
Hancock Public Schools 
Michigan Tech Fund 
Minnesota Public Radio 
Republic Community Sewices 
Salvation Army 
Sawyer Stampede Rodeo 
St. Vincent DePaul Society 
Trees for Tomorrow 
United Way of Marquette County 
UP Rodeo 
Upper Peninsula Education 
Upper Peninsula State Fair 
US National Ski & Snowboard Hall of Fame 
WNMU TV 

Life Insurance (426.2) 

Penalties (426.3) 
Tax Payment Penalty 
Other 

Total 426.3 

Expenses for Certain Civil, Political and Related Activities (426.4) 
Memberships 

during the year. 

Amount 
(b) 

0 

1,014 
1,000 
4,252 
1,500 
2,000 
1.541 
1,170 
3,720 
1,000 
5.092 
1,000 
3,718 
2.000 
1,000 
1,000 
1.000 
1,638 

d d  

36 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 340 

Other Deductions (426.5) 0 



r ~ a m e  of Resoondent 0 Year of Reoori 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

1 (Interest on  Debt to  Associated Companies (430) 

AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS 

Report the information specified below, in the order Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions. of the Un~form 
given, for the respective income deduction and interest System of Accounts. Amounts of less than 5% of each 
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account account total for the year (or $1.000, whichever is greater) 
and a total for the account. Additional columns may be may begrouped by classes within the above accounts. 
added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account. (c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies 

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account (Account 430) -- For each associated company to which 
425)-Describe the nature of items included in this account, interest on debt was incurred during the year, indicate the 
the contra account charged, the total of amoitization amount and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on 
charges for the year, and the period of amortization. notes, (b) advances on open account. (c) notes payable. 

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions-- Report the (d) sccounts payable. and (e) other debt, and total 
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which 
the year as required by Accounts 426.1 Donations: 426.2. interest was incurred during the year. 
Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties: 426.4. Expenditures for (d) Otherlnterest Expense (Account 431) - Report 
Certain Civic. Political and Related particulars (details) including the amount and interest rate 
fl 

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS 

(1) [ X  j ~ n  Original 
121 [ ] A Resubmission 

Line 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 340.1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

(Mo, Da. Yr) 
04130/08 

Item 

Other lnterest Expense (431) 
Other lnterest Expense 
lnterest on Electric Refunds 
Budget Balance lnterest 
Customer Deposits 

Total 431 

December 31,2007 

Amount 



/Name of Respondent l ~ h i s  Report Is: 1 Date of Report I ~ e a r  of Report 

I EXPENDITURES FOR CERTAIN CIVIC, POLITICAL AND RELATED ACTIVITIES 

Upper Pen~nsula Power Company 

g 
1. Report below all expenditures incurred by the reports to stockholders; (e) newspaper and magazine 
respondent during the year for the purpose of influencing editorial services; and (9 other advertising. 
public opinion with respect to the election or appointment 3. Expenditures within thedefinition of paragraph (1). 
of public officials, referenda, legislation or ordinances other than advertising shall be reported according to 
(either with respect to the possible adoption of new captions or descriptions clearly indicating the nature and 
referenda, legislation or ordinances or repeal or purpose of the activity. 
modification of existing referenda, legislation or 4. If respondent has not incurred any expenditures 
ordinances); approval, modification, or revocation of contemplated by the instruction of Account 426.4, so 
franchises; or for the purpose of influencing the decisions state. 
of public officials which are accounted for as Other 5 Minar amount may be grouped by classes if lhe 
Income Deductions, Expenditures for Certain Civic, number of items so grouped is shown. 
Political and Related Activities. Account 426.4. 
2. Advertising expenditures in this Account shall be NOTE: The classification of expenses as nonoperating 
classified according to subheadings, as follows: and their inclusion in this amount is for accounting 
(a) radio, television, and motion picture advertising; (b) purposes. It does not preclude Commission cons~deration 
newspaper, magazlne, and pamphlet advertising; ( c) of proof to the contrary for ratemaking or other 
letters or inserts in customer's bills; (d) inserts in purposes. 

I I 
1 Line 1 Item I Amount 

(1) [ X  ]An  Orig~nal 
(2) [ ] A Resubm~ssion 

State Lobbying Activities 
Labor Costs 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04130108 

i 
1 December 31, 2007 

Federal Lobbying Activities 
Mernbershi~s 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-OC) Page 341 
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. . I 1 
REGULKTORY C3MMISSION EXPENSES 

1 Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if 
being amortized) reiatlng to format cases before a reguiatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party. 
2. Report in columns (b) and (c), cnly the current yeais expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization o i  amounts 
deferred in previous years 

- 
Name of Respondent Th~s Xeport Is Date of i i e p z  

11) B A n  Origlnal :Mu, Da, Y i l  
Upper Peninsula Pawer Company 

Descrlotlon 1 Assessed b' 

YearlPeriod of Repon 

121 r 7 A  Resubmission / 12i3112007 
End of - 20071Q4 



Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 
1 , , I I 

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Cont~nued) i 

Thts Report Is 
(1) m A n  Orlg~nal 
12) n A  Resubm~ss~on 

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred m prior years which are being amortized. L~s t  in column (a) the period of amortization. 

4. List in column (0. (g). and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other accounts. 

5.  Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped. 

Date of Report 
IMo. Da. Yr) 
1213112007 

A- I I I 

I 46 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 351 

YeariPertod of Report 
~ " d  01 2007lQ4 

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR AMORTIZED DURING YEAR 

Contra Amount Deferred to 
Account 162 3 

(1) 

Account 

0) 

CURRENTLY CHARGED TO 

End of Year 
lk) 

1 

2 

Department 

I9 

928 69.645 

928 175,920 ------ 

count 
A C ~ a  

(g) 

Amount 

ih) 



I , 1 I 
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES 

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to 
Utility Departments, Construction. Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns 
provided. In determining this segregation o f  salaries and wages originally charged to slear~ng accounts. a method of approximation 
giving substantially correct results may be used. 

Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsuia Power Company 

This Re oit Is: 
(1) d A n  Original 
12) n A  Resubmission 

Date of Report Yeadperiod o i  Report 
(Mo. Da. Yrl ~ , , d  20071Q4 
12/31/2007 



76 TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 73 thru 75) 1 
77 Other Accounts (Speciiy, provide details in footnote): 3,166,007/ 171,510( 3,337,517 

78 / Clearlng 1 283.8721 -283,8721 

Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsula Pawer Company 

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Contlrued) 

Fys Rz;d Is n Orlglnal 
(2) n A Resubmisslon 

I ! i  I I 1 

Date of Report 
(Mo, 3a. Yr) 
1213112007 

. - 1 2  

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 355 

YearlPer od of Reporl 
~~d of 2007104 
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Name cf Respondent 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

Th~s Repoit Is. 
(I) I X I An Orig~nal 

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES 

1 .  Report the information spec~fied below for all charges 426.4, Expenditures for Certa~n c~vic, Poliricai and 
made during the year included in any account (including Related Activities.) 
plant accounts) for outside consultative and other (a) Name and address of person or organization 
professional services. (These services include ra:e, rendering services, 

management, construction, engineering research. (b) descnplion of services received during year and 
financial, valuation. legal, accounting, prchasing, project or case to which services relate, 
advertising, labor reiations. and public relations, rendered :c) basis of charges, 
the respondent under written or oral arangement, for (d) total charges for the year, detailing utility 
which aggregate payments were made during the fear t o  department and account charged. 
any corporation, partnership, organizat'on of any kind, or 2. For any services which are of a continuing nature, give 
individual (other than for services as an empioyee or for the date and term of contract and date o f  Commission 
payments made for medical and reiated serv,ces) authonzatlon, if contract received Commission approval. 
amounting to more than $25,000, including payments for 3. Designate with an asterisk assoc~ated companies. 

Dare of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

Line 
NO. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
i 

8 
9 
10 
1 1  
12 
1 3  
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
2 1 

22 

23 

24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

Year o: Report 

(2) [ j A Resubm\ss~on 1C4130108 Cecember 3' .  2007 

legislative services, except those which 

Name i Address 

Accurate unoergrauna LacaBng co 

6163 G.5 Road 

Ercanaba. MI 

Angela Lupplno, Inc. 

P o ~ o x i o o  

lron Belt, Wl 

Asplundh Tree ExpenCo. 

5907 Municipal Street 

Schofield, Wl  

Ayres Asroc~afer. mc. 

P. 0. Box 1590 

Eau Claire. WI 

688 Eleclrical Contnbon, inc. 

627 circle Dove 

lron Mountalo. MI 

Balrd Constwdloo C a  LLC 

l o 0  Prospect Slaet  

lrnpemlng, MI 

Black a veatch Coip. 

1500 Meadow Lake Parkway 

Kansas Ci$, MO 

Bruaer. Genllle K Marcour LLP 

1701 Pennqlvan~a Aue. N W  Sle 900 

Washmgtan, DC 

-. ~~ 

should be reported 

Service 

Cable Locating 

Construct8an 

Lne Cleanng 

Consuitlng 

Cmstiuci~tnn 

Construdion 

Consulting 

Legal 

Account(s) 

584.588 

107, 184.380. 591 

107. 143. 365. 539. 543. 593 

183. 107. 332. 417, 539. 543 

232. 157, 342 

107, 184, 390, 543. 588, 591. 670 

107. 362 

921, 923, 928 

Amount 

40.548 

43,642 

2,020480 

150,507 

41,481 

57,598 

32,520 

r33107 



1 Name of Respondent Th is  Report Is: /Date of Report y e a r  of Report I 

1 CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES 1 
Upper Peninsula Power Company 

1. Report the information specified below for ail charges 
made during the year included in any account (inciuding 
plant accounts) for outside consultative and other 
professional services. (These services Include rate, 
management, construction, engineering research, 
financial, valuation. iegai, accounting, purchasing. 
advertising, labor relations, and pubiic relations, rendered 
the respondent under written or oral arrangement, for 
which aggregate payments were made during the year to 
any corporation, partnership, organization of any kind, or 
individual (other than for services as an employee or for 
payments made for medical and related services) 
amounting to more than $25,000. including paymentsfor 
legislative services, except those which should be reported 

426.4, Expenditures for Certain civic, Political and 
Related Activities.) 

(a) Name and address of person or organization 
rendering services, 

(b) description of services received during year and 
project or case to which services relate. 

(c) basis of charges, 
(d) totai charges for the year. detailing utility 

department and account charged. 
2. For any services which are of a continuing nature, glve 
the date and term of contract and date of Commiss~on 
authorization, if contract received Commission approval. 
3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies. 

(1)  [ X ] An Or~ginai 
(2) [ ] A  Resubmission 

Name 1 Address 1 Service 1 Account(s) 1 Amount 1 
No. 1 

I 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04130108 December 31. 2007 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

COnStmCtlOO 

Cansulting 

Construction 

Audit, Consulling, Accounting 

Consuiting 

Legal 

Christensen 8 Wisnet 

P 0 Box 372 

Appleto", Wl 

Collins 8 Baker Engmeering 

1409 East Bauievad. Suite lO1A 

Charlone, NC 

CR Meyer 8 Sons Co. 

895 West 20th Avenue 

Oshkosh, WI 

Deloilte 8 Touche LLP 

4205 Collection Center Drive 

Chicago, lL 

E Pro Englneerlng 8 Environmental 

249 Western Avenue 

Augusta. ME 

Foley 8 Lardner 

777 East Wisconsin Avenue 

Milwaukee, WI 

232. 107, 342 

107, 332, 543 

121,143, 232.107, 332,417, 544 

923 

956 

121. 500, 539, 566, 923, 928, 956 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-05) Page 357.1 

35 

GAB Robrns North Amenca, lnc. 

P. 0 Box 7247-7162 

Phlladelphla. PA 

Garan Lucow Miller 

I 0 0 0  Wwdbrldge Slreet 

Detroit, MI 

Great He~ghls Tree Sewce 

7542 J Road 

Gladstone MI ~. 

Security Cansuitlng 

Legal 

Line C:carance 

134, 925 

921, 925 

i 8 4  a l i  54: 545, 582, 592 553 
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Name of Respondent 

Upper Pen~nsula Power Company 

This Report Is: 
( 1 )  [ X ] A n  Orlginai 
(2) [ ] A  Resubm;ssion 

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES 

1. Report the ~nformatlon specified below for all charges 426.4. Expenditures for Certa~n civlc, Political and 
made during the year Included in any account (~ncluding Reiated Activities.) 
plant accounts) for outside consultative and other (a) Name and address of person or organization 
professional services. (These services include rate, rendering services, 
management, construction, engineering research, (b) description of services received during year and 
financial, vaiuation, legal, accounting, purchasing, project or case to which services relate, 
advertising, labor relations, and public relations, rendered (c) basis of charges, 
the respondent under written or oral arrangement, for (d) total charges for the year, detailing utility 
wh~ch aggregate payments were made during the yearto department and account charged. 
any corporation, partnership, organization of any kind, or 2. For any servlces which are of a continuing nature, give 
indivlduai (other than for sewlces as an employee or for the date and term of contract and date of Cornm~sslon 
payments made for medical and related sewlces) authorization, if contract received Commiss~on approval. 
amounting to more than $25,000, including payments for 3. Designate wlth an asterisk associated companies. 

Date of Report year  of Report 

in 

Line 
NO. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

(Ma, Da. Yr) 
04130108 December 31. 2007 

legislative services, except those which 
Account 

Name i Address 

Heyrman Constmction Co.. 1°C. 

1030 Waube Lane 

Green Bay, WI 

Hontgman Miller Schwartr & Cahn LLP 

660 Woodward Avenue 

Detroit.MI 

Hydm Conrulung & Maintenance Serv. 

235 Rotunda Bouieuard N 

Rotunda West, FL 

Imagtnarlum, me. 

110 SouVI Washington Street 

Green Bay. WI 

JamarCa 

200 East Harnpton Street 

Marquene MI 

John Rian Contradlng, Inc. 

P 0. Box79 

wells, MI 

Julio Contracting 

21029 R o w  Road 

Ripley. MI 

K a r u  Pole lnrpectlon LLC 

Nl655 Laney Road 

Seymour 'NI 

Knp & MacGiegor Environmental, lnc. 

106 West Upton Avenue 

Reea CAN MI 

should be reported 

Sewice 

Construction 

Legal 

Consulting 

Adverfising, Public Relations 

Conslr~ct~oo 

Canssucuon 

Construcllon 

Pole lnrpection 

Cansultng 

Account(s) 

107, 361, 362 

923 

544 

903, 909 

143. 232, 539, 543, 545 

121, 232, 417 

107, 232. 143. 353, 364, 539, 584, 588 

592.593 594, 670 

232. 593 

107. :84.332. 543 

I Amount 

34,123 

25,327 

35,596 

39,174 

59,814 

51,965 

92051 

75,314 

51.545 



i ~ a m e  of Respondent /This Report Is. /Date of Report ]year of Re~o r t  1 
Upper Peninsula Power Company (1) [ X  ] ' ~ n  Originai (Mo. Da. Y;) 

1 CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES 

1. Report the information specified below for all charges 
made during the year inciuded in any account (including 
plant accounts) for outside consultative and other 
professional services. (These servlces Include rate. 
management, construction, engineering research. 
financtal, valuation, legal, accounting. purchasing, 
advertising, labor relations. and public relations, rendered 
the respondent under written or oral arrangement, for 
which aggregate payments were made during the year to 
any corporation, partnership. organization of any kind, or 
individuai (other than for sewices as an employee or for 
payments made for medical and related services) 
amounting to more than $25.000, inciuding payments for 
legislative sewices, except those which should be reported 

426.4. Expenditures for Certain c~vic, Poiitical and 
Related Activities.) 

(a) Name and address of person or organization 
rendering sewices, 

(b) description of servlces received during year and 
project or case to whlch servlces relate, 

(c) basis of charges. 
(d) total charges for the year, detailing utiliw 

department and account charged. 
2. For any sewices which are of a continuing nature, glve 
the date and term of contract and date of Commission 
authorization, if contract received Comm~ssion approval. 
3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies. 

I 
Name I Address Service I Account(s) 

No. 1 
I 

1 L&H Utility Contractorr. Inc. Construction 

2 P. 0. Box 2037 

3 iron MounDln. MI 

4 

5 Leanam & Finco Public Relations. Inc. Consulting 

6 1039 West Mason Street 

7 Green Bay, WI 

6 

9 Lunda Construction Construction 

10 2000 Taylor Street 

11 LiMe Cnute WI 

12 

13 Mead &Hunt, Inc. Consulting 

14 6501 Wans Road, Sulte $01 

15 Madison. WI 

16 

17 Michelr Power Construction 

16 1775 Shady Lane 

19 Neenah. WI 

20 

21 Miller Canfiela Paddock &Stone PLC Legal 

22 P. 0. Drawer 640348 

23 Detro~t. MI 

24 

25 MJ ElecInc Canstrucl~on 

26 P. 0 Box 688 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-05) Page 357 3 

29 MJO Construction, n c  

30 

31 

54560 Highway M203 

HancocK, MI 



IName of Resoondent 0 Year of Reoort 

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES 

1. Repon the information specified below for ail charges 426.4, Expenditures for Certain civtc. Political and 
made during the year included in any account (including Related Activities.) 
piant accounts) for outside consultative and other (a) Name and address of person or 0rganizat:on 
professtonal services. (These services inciude rate, rendering sewlces, 
management, construction, engineering research, (b) description of sewlces received during year and 
financial, valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing, project or case to which sewices relate, 
advertising, labor relations, and public relations, rendered (c) basis of charges, 
the respondent under written or oral arrangement, for (d) total charges for the year, detailing utility 
which aggregate payments were made durlng the year to depament and account charged. 
any corporation, partnenhip, organization of any kind, or 2. For any sewices which are of a continuing nature, give 
individual (other than for sewlces as an employee or for the date and term of contract and date of Comm~ssion 
payments made for medical and related sewices) authorization, 11 contract received Commission 1 approval. 
amounting to more than $25,000, including payments for 3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies. 
legislative sewices, except those which should be reported 

hppe r  ~en in i u i a  power company ~ (1) [ X I An Orlglnai 
12) [ 1 A Resubmiss~on 

(Mo, Da. Yrj 
04130108 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-05) P 5 7 4  

December 31, 2007 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

North EIectzic. Inc. 

1003 Wioconrin Avenue 

Giaartone. MI 

~or th State Locallng 
P. 0. Box 1507 

Eagle River, WI 

Oberstar. lnc. 

1900 Industrial Parkway 

Marqueue MI 

Paul C. Riuo Associaler. Inc. 

Expo Man, Suite 270 E 

Pinsbunj, PA 

Regenca 

6609 R Warhing:on Street 

WestAli~s. WI 

STS Consultants 
1035 Kepler Onve 

Green Bay, WI 

T&S Conlractlng 
11380 us 41 

Rapld Rrer. MI 

TRC Companler 

249 western Avenue 

Augusta ME 

TRC Solulionr 

249 Western Avenue 

Constwnion 

Cabie Locating 

construdon 

Cansultlng 

Construction 

Cons~lting 

C ~ n s t r u ~ t ~ o n  

Conru~tlng 

Conrultng 

143, 107, 364. 588, 593 

584 

121. 232, 543 

107, 1113, 33. 543. 925 

143.544 

107, 121. 183. 332, 362. 417, 535. 539 

541, 543. 956. 980 

593 

999,386 

115,059 

1600.463 

209,161 

954.460 

293.0111 

198,013 



I CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES I 

Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

Date of Repon 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04130108 

Th~s Report Is 
(1) [ X  ]An  Or~g~nai 
(2) [ 1 A Resubm~ss~on 

1. Report the information specified below for ail charges 426.4, Expenditures for Certain civic. Political and 
made during the year included in any account (inciuding Reiated Activities.) 
plant accounts) for outside consultative and other (a) Name and address of person or organization 
professional services. (These services include rate, rendering services, 
management, construction. engineering research. (b) descriptian of services received durlng year and 
financial, valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing. project or case to which services relate, 
advertising, labor relations, and public relations, rendered (c) basis of charges. 
the respondent under written or oral arrangement. for (d) total charges for the year, detailing utility 
which aggregate payments were made during the year to department and account charged. 
any corporation, partnership, arganization of any kind, or 2. For any services which are of a continuing nature, give 
individual (other than for services as an employee or for the date and term of contract and date of Commission 
payments made for medicai and related services) authorization, if contract received Commission approval. 
amounting to more than 525.000. including payments for 3. Designate with an asterlsk associated companies. 
legislative services, except those which should be reported 
in Account 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-05) Page 357.5 

Year of Report 

December 31 2007 

~ i n e  I I 
Name i Address Service 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

Tnmedia Consuitants 

1002 Harbor Hills Drive 

Marqueue. MI 

UAP Dirt"utifio, lnc. 

Hghway 22 

Kasata. MN 

UP Engineen 8 Archltens. Inc. 

loo Portage Street 

Houghton, MI 

Ysimer Manila Contracting. Inc. 

P. 0. Box 456 

Houshton, MI 

Accountis) Amount 



Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsuia Power Co (1) [ X ] A n  Originai 

1 SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 1 
1. In column (a) report the name of the associated services provided (administrative and general expenses. 

company. dividends declared, etc.). 
2. In column (b) describe the affiliation (percentage 4. In columns (d) and (e) repon the amount classified to 
ownership, etc. 1. o~erat inq income and the accountis) in which re~orted. 

Jintegvs Energy Group, 

- . . 
3. In colimn ( c) describe the nature of the goods and 

l ~ p p e r  Peninsula Bldg. 

Development Co, 

Line 
No. 

Penvest 

Company 

J ~ i s c o n s i n  River Power 

Amount 
Classified to 

Operating Income 

Affiliation 

Company 

l ~ i nneso ta  Energy 

Description: 
Nature of Goods 

and Services 

Resources Corp. 

Account 
Number 

l ~ i c h i ~ a n  Gas Utilities 

Corporation 

WPS Energy Services 

Parent Company 

Owns 100% of Upper 

Peninsula Power Co. 

Labor & Loadings 

lnvoices & Expenses 

Other Direct Costs 

Under Common Control lnvoices 

Under Common Control lnvoices 

Under Common Control Labor 8 Loadings 

lnvoices 8 Expenses 

Other Direct Costs 

Under Common Control lnvoices & ~ x ~ e n s e s  

Under Common Control 

Various 

Various 

Various 

Labor & Loadings 

lnvoices 8 Expenses 

Other Direct Costs 

Restricted Stock 

Long Term Incentive 

Under Common Control 

Various 

Various 

Various 

lnvoices 

Various 

500. 920 

Various 

Various 

920,500 

920.500 

Various 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 



I SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Continued) I 

Name of Respondent 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 72-00) Page 359 

This Report Is: 

5. In columns (f) and (g) report the amount classified to reported. 

non-operating income and the account(s) in which 7. In column (I) report the total. 
reported. 8. In column (k) indicate the pricing method (cost, per 

Upper Peninsula Power Co 

6. In 
the balance 

Account 
Number 

( fl 

(1) [ X ] A n  Original 
Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

columns (h) and (i) report the 
sheet and the account(s) 

Amount Classified to 
Non-Operating 

Income 

(g) 

amount classified to 
in which 

Account 
Number 

ih) 

contract terms, etc.) 

Amount 
Classified to 

Balance Sheet 

0) 

Total 

ii) 
5.568 

19,164 

2,325 

27,057 

237 

237 

237 

237 

322 

30,512 

131 

30,965 

1.169 

1,169 

171,565 

6,982 

55,985 

7,002 

23,715 

265,249 

3,013 

3.013 

Pricing 
Method 

(k) 

(1) 

(1) 

(1) - 
- 

(1) 

(1) 

(1) 

(1) 

(1) 

(1) 

(1) 

(1) 

(2) 

(4) 

(4) 

(1) 

Line 
NO. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

2 7 

28 1 29 



SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 

1. In column (a) report the name of the associated services provided (administrative and general expenses, 

company. dividends declared, etc.). 
2. In column (b) describe the affiliation (percentage 4. In columns (d) and (e) report the amount classified to 
ownership, etc. ). operating income and the account(s) in which reported. 

Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsula Power Co 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 358.1 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] An Original 
12) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 'Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04130108 December 31, 2007 



/Name of Rewondent l ~ h i s  Re~or t  Is:  ate of R e ~ o r t  [year of Reoort I 
Upper Peninsula Power Co 

1 SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Continued) 1 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-001 Page 359.1 

5. in columns (0 and (g) report the amount classified to reported. 

non-operating income and the account(s) in which 7. In column (j) report the total. 
reported. 8. In column (k) indicate the pricing method (cost, per 
6. In columns (h) and (i) report the amount classified to contract terms, etc.) 
the balance sheet and the account(s) in which 

Account 
Number 

Amount Classified to 
Non-Operating 

Income 

Account 
Number 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

(0 (k) 

(1) 

(1) 

Various 

Various 

107,154 

107,143,232, 253 

Amount 
Classified to 

Balance Sheet 

35,059 

23,065 

42,157 

17,174 

Total 

150 

150 
P 

56 

56 

63,786 

103,135 

42,943 

24,004 

2,419 

7,061,281 

7,297,568 

Pricing 
Method 

(1) 

(1) 

(1) 

(1) 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

Line 



MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 360 

Name of Respondent This Repon Is: Date of Report 

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 

1. In column (a) report the name of the associated services provided (adm~nistrative and general expenses, 
company. dividends declared, etc.). 
2. In column (b) describe the affiliation (percentage 4. In columns (d) and (e) report the amount classified to 
ownership, 
3. In 

Line 
No. 

- 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

operating income and the account(s) in which reported. 
of the goods and 

etc. ). 
column ( c) describe the nature 

Company 

(a) 

Upper Peninsula Building 

Development Co. 

Penvest 

Minnesota Energy Resources 

Corporation 

Wisconsin Public Service 

Corporation 

WPS Weshvood Generation 

Wisconsin River Power Co. 

Affiliation 

(b) 

Account 
Number 

id) 

Description: 
Nature of Goods 

and Services 
( c) 

Amount 
Classified to 

Operating Income 
(e) 

1,141,560 

17,400 

8.253 

73 

3,429,333 

7.841.532 

1.926.417 

4,590,991 

4,786,974 

43,251.852 

13,945,133 

3,844 

1.484 

2.240 

3,882 

1,589 

707 

Under Common Control 

Under Common Control 

Under Common Control 

Under Common Control 

Under Common Control 

Under Common Control 

Building Rent 

Communication 

Cable Use 

Invoices 8 Expenses 

Materials & Supplies 

Labor 8 Loadings 

Benefits 

Materials 8 Supplies 

Invoices 8 Expenses 

Other Direct Cost 

Electric Power 

Payroll Reimburse 

Annual Incentive 

Stock Options 

Restricted Stock 

Long Term Incentive 

Invoices 8 Expenses 

Invoices 8 Expenses 

931 

454 

901 

Various 

Various 

Various 

Various 

Various 

Various 

555 

Various 

Various 

Various 

Various 

Various 

Various 

Various 



IName of Resoondent IThls Reoort Is. l ~ a t e  of Reoort /Year of Reoort 1 
(1) [ X ]An  Or~g~nal  (Mo, Da, Yr) 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 361 



[Name of Respondent IThis Repofl Is: /Date of Report [year of Report 1 

MPSC FORM P-52: (Rev. 12-00) Page 360 1 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 
l(1) [ X  ] ~ n  Original 
)(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

(Mo. Da, Y;) 
04130108 December 31, 2007 



SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Continued) 

5. In columns ( f )  and (g) report the amount classified to reported. 

non-operating income and the account(sj in which 7. In column ij) report the total. 
reported. 8. In column (k) indicate the pricing method (cost, per 
6. In columns jh) and ji) report the amount classified to contract terms, etc.) 

Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsuia Power Company 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 361.1 

(2) [ ] A  Resubmission 04130/08 December 31, 2007 , 
Th~s Report Is: 
(1) [ X  ]An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yrj 

Year of Report 



Megawatt Hours Megawan Hours 

instruction 4, page 31 1.) 

instruction 4, page 311.) 

17 Delivered 1 
) 1 8 ~ e t  ~ransmlsslon far Other (Line 16 minus / 

Year/Perlod of Rep00 
End of 2001/a4 I 

Name of Respandent Thls Repoit Is I Date of Report 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) 

(1) B A n  Orlg~nal (Mo, Da. Yr) 1 Upper Penlnsuia Power Company 1 (2) n A  Resubm~ss>on 1213112007 

Page 401a 

1,312.339 

line 17) 

19 Transmission By Othen Losses 

20TOTAL (Enter Total ofilnes 9, 10, 14, 18 

and 19) 



(1) Report the monthly peak load and energy output. If the respondent has hvo or more power which are not physically integrated, furnish the required 
information for each non- integrated system. 
(2) Report on line 2 by month the system's output in Megawatt hours for each month. 
(3) Report on line 3 by month the non-requirements sales for resale. Include in the monfhly amounts any energy losses associated with the sales. 
(4) Report on line 4 by month the system's monthly maximum megawart load (60 minute integration) associated with the system. 
(5) Report on lines 5 and 6 the speciflea information for each monthly peak ioad reported on line 4. 

Name of Respondent T h ~ s  Report is 
(1) O A n  Orlglnai 

Upper Peninsula Power Company (2) A Resubmlss~on T 

I 1 NAME OF SYSTEM: Integrated , I 

Line I 1 NO. Month 1 Total Monthly Enerqv I 

MONTHLYPEAKSANDOUTPUT 

Date of Report 
(Mo Da Yr) 
1213112007 

Monthly Non-Requlrrnents 
Sales for Resale & 
Associated Losses 

YearIPerlod of Repon 
~~d of 20071Q4 

MONTHLY PEAK 

I I I I - .  
31 March 7 154 20 900 

Meqawatts (See lnstr. 41 / Day of Month 

. , . . . . , , . . , . 
Hour 

29 

32 

33 

34 

30 F e b r u a ~  m 149 6 1200 

January 

35 

36 

37 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) 

April 

May 

June 

38 

39 

Page 401b 

89.0681 20.108 

July 

August 

Se~tember 

66,978 

75,350 

85.330 

40 December 94.736 13.105 162 3 1900 

October 

November 

153 

91 975 

95,620 

81.759 

22,863 

27.634 
-ppppp 

23.416 

81,926 

86,980 

18 

21.268 

17,658 

17.540 

1400 

131 

143 

21,910 

19,858 

11 

29 

186 

189 

143 

167, 25 1300 

142 

149 

31 

1 

6 

1200 1 
1500 

1400 

15 

5 

J 
$200 

1900 



FOOTNOTE DATA 

Name of Respondent 

- 
Schedule Pagg: 401 Line No.: 24 Column: b 
The MWH a s  r e p o r t e d  1 s  c a l c u l a t e d  u s n q  t h e  t o t a l  q r o s s  p ~ r c n a s e s  o i  MWH f rom  XISO. T?e 
t o t a l  ~ u r c h a s e s  when t h e  9130 ~ u r c h s e s  a n d  s a l e s  a r e  n e t t e d  on 2n h c c r l v  b a s i s  i s  1 8 0 . 3 2 3  

This Report is: 

W .  ?he - r o t a 1  r e p o r t e d  a l s o  i n c l u d e s  68, 956 MW f o r  FERC Orde r  66e-?.. 
Schedule Page: 401 Line No.: 29 Column: Sys -- 
Non Coincident Peak  Load a: Scbs - a t i on  l e v e l  f o r  1 2  mcn ths  4 ,511 ,342  KW. Non C o i n c i d e n t  
?eak  Load a t  P r i n a r y  Teede r  Level  f o r  1 2  months  3 , 4 4 4 , 7 0 9  iCrl. 

(1) X An Original iMo. Da. Yr) 
Date of Report 

~ F E R C  FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 

YearIPeriod of Report 



I Name o t  Respondent 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

Thls Reoort Is / Date of Reoort 1 YearlPertod of Report 1 
( 1 )  m A n  Ortg~nal (Mo Da Yr) I (2) nl Resubm~ss~on 1 1213112007 / End of 20071Q4 1 

_I 

S-EAI.1-E-53-fi C G E h E W -  h G  F A h T  STAT ST CS - a s e  P ar:s 

1 Pecor: 2ala '2, c air r Se? ce 91 v 2 -arqe D ar:s a'e s:ean o ai 's  n !? nsta ec Z o a c  l v  nane o ate 'a: r; 2'25 :C3 < A  cr no 'e  R e c x  n . . .  -. 
this page gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 3 Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated 
as aioint faulity. 4. If net peak demand for 60 mlnules is nolavallable, give data which 1s available. specibing perod. 5. If any employees attend 
more than one plant, repon on line 11 the approximale average number of employees assignable to each plant. 6. If gas 1s used and purchased on a 
therm basis report the Btu content or the gas and the quantltyof fuel burned convened to Mct. 7. Quanlities of fuel burned (Line 38) and average cost 
per unit of fuel burned (Line 41) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Llne 42) as show on Line 20. 8. If more than one 
fuel is bumed in a plant furnish only the composite heat rate for all fuels burned. 

Maintenance of Misc Steam or Nuclear Plant 

~ l n e  1 I tem 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 402 

Plant Plant 
No. 1 I Name: Poriaoe Name: Gladstone 



I - I I 
HYDROELECTRiC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Laroe Plants) 

I 
I 

( 1  Large plants are hydro piants of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capaclty (name plate ratings) 
2 If any piant 1s leased. operated under a license from the Federai Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint fac~lity, indicate such facts in 
a footnote. If licensed project give project number. 
3. if net peak demand for 50 minutes is not avatiable. give that whlch is available specifying perlod. 
4. If a group ol empioyees attends more than one generating piant, report on iine 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each 
plant. 

Name of Respondent 

I 
Upper Peninsula Power Company 

Th~s Report is 
(1) N A n  Origlnal 
(2) n A  Resubm~ss~on 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
12:3112007 

1 Kind of P!ant (Run-of-River or Storage) Storage . 
2 Plant Construction type (Conventtonal or Outdoor) 

1 

YearIPer~od of Report 

~~d of 2007lQ4 I 

Line 
No. 

4 Year ast Unit was Installed 

Item 

19 ~ s s e t  Retirement Costs 01 0 

20 1 TOTAL cost (Total of 14 thru 19) 20,047,1691 0 

1 4  

15 

16 

17 

18 

21 Cost per KW of lnsta eo Capac.ry ' I  rre 20. 5 ,  1 570 5374 0 1000 

FERC Licensed Project No. 1864 
Plant Name: Victoria 

1 23 ) Operation Supervts~on and Eng~neer~ng I 125,9961 0 

1 24 1 Waler far Power 0 1 0 

FERC Licensed Pralect No. 0 
Plant Name: 

Land and Land G h t s  461,646 01 

Structures and Improvements 392.835 

Reservoln, Dams and Waterways -- 

I 25 1 Hydraulic Expenses 1 73.1511 0 )  

Equ~pment Costs --- 
Roads, Railroads, and Bndges 

23 Renrs - 0 0 

29 Ma nlenanze S-oerv s.cn an0 Eigneer ng Z6 ' 9 '  0 

1 503 

307,025 

26 Electric Expenses I 38.4561 0 

995- 

0 

1 27 Misc Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 145,4681 0 

30 Maintenance of Structures 120 

31 Maintenance of Reservoirs. Dams, and Waterways 

32 

33 

34 

35 

Maintenance of Etectr~c Plant 

Malntenance of Misc Hydraulic Plant 

Total Production Expenses itotai 23 thru 33) 

Expenses per net Kwh 

246,001 

15,989 

766.014 

0.0170 

0 

0 

0 

0.0000 



(This page intentionally left blank) 



1. Small generating piants are steam piants of, less than 25.000 Kw; internal combustion and gas tu~ine-piants, canventionai hydro plants and pumped 
storage plants of less than 10,000 Kw instalied capacity (name piate rating). 2. Designate any plant leased from others, aperated under a iicense from 
the Federal Energy Reguiatory Commission. or operated as a joint facllity, and glve a conclse statement of the facts in a footnote. If licensed project, 
oive oraiect number in footnote. 

Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsula Pawer Company 

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants) 

Thls Reeort Is: 
(1) a A n  Originai 

- ~~7 ~, ~ ~ 

1 9 ^Includes Silver Lake 
I 1 I I 

10 I I I I I I 

Line Name of Plant 

ia) 
i I HYDRO: 

(2) OA Resubm~ssion , 12/31/2007 

Date of Repon 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

2 Pricken 3931 2.20 2.2 

YeariPerlod of Repoe 
~~d of 20071Q4 

Year 
Orig. 

Cons:. 

(b) 

3 

4 

5 

6,321 
pp 

10.809 

26.43i 

Hoist' 

McClure 
-- 

AuTrain 

7,162,198 

3,280,048 

Installed Capactty 
Name Plate Ratin; 

( ~ n  MW) 
icl 

I n  1,653,148 

Net Generatlon 
Excluding 
Plant Use 

(el 

Net Peak 
Demand 

M W 
(6Otg1n.l 

1925 

1919 

1910 

Cast of Plant 

(0 

4.40 

8.00 - 
0.90 

3.0 

8 6 



. . . . 
combinations of steam. hydro internal combustion or gas turbne eqiipment, report each as a separate piant. However, if the exhaust heat from the gas 
turbine is utilized in a steam turblne regenerative feed water cycle, or for preheated combustian air in a boiler, report as one plant. 

1 ~vame or nesponaenr 

Upper Peninsuia Power Company 

FERC FORM NO. I (REV. 12-03) Page 41 1 

GENERATING PLANT STATlSTlCS (Srnaii Plants) icontlnued) 
3. List plants appropriateiy under subheadings for steam, hydro, nuclear, internal combustion and gas tbrbine piants. For nuclear. see insrructlon 11. 
Paqe 403. 4.  If  net peak demand for60 minutes is not availabie, qlve the which is avallabie specihllnq perlod. 5 .  If any piant 1s eauipoed wlfh 

Thls Report Is: 
(1: O P n  Original 
(2) OA Resubmlssian 

Plant Cost (Incl Asset 
Re!ire. Costs) Per MW 

Date of Reporl 
(Mo, Da  Yr) 
12131i2007 

Productton Expenses 

p 
Operatian 
Exc'l. Fuel 

YearIPeriad of Repolt 
~ " d  2007104 

Kind af Fuel 
Fuel Costs (in cents Line 

(per Miliian Blul , .,. 



I CHANGES MADE OR SCHEDULED TO BE MADE IN GENERATING PLANT CAPACITIES 1 
I Give beiow the information called for concerning changes in elednc generating plan1 capacities during the year. 

A. Generating Plants or Units Dismanteled. Remove from Service. Sold, or Leased to Others During Year 

Year of Repofl 

December 31, 2007 

Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

This Report is: 
(1) [ X  ]An Original 
( 2 )  1 1 A Resubm~ssion 

1. State in column (b) whelher dismantled. removed from servlce. sold, or 2. In coiumn (9, give date dismantled, removed from service. sold. 
'leased to another. Plants removed from service include those not or leased to another. Designate complete plants as such. 
ma~ntained for regular or emergency service. 

Date of Reporf 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
04130108 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

6 

7 

White Pine, MI 48971 

I B. Generating Units Scheduled for or Undergoing Major Modifications 

Name of Plant 

fa) 

John H Warden Station 

Line 

Capaclty ARer 

Modification ( ~ n  MW) Start I Completion 1 

8 
9 

10 
11 

TYPE Estimated Dales of Construction 

Dispos~lion 

ib l  

Sold 

Name of Plant 

C. New Generating Plants Scheduled for or Under Construction 

Plant Name 8 Localion (Hydro, pumped storage, Unit Size of Unit 

steam. internal comb.. Start / Completion 

13 

1 I 1 oas-turbine. nuclear, etc. 1 I megawatts) I 1 I 

Character of Modification 

fa) 

None 

Lme 
NO 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

None 

installed Capacity (in megawatts) 

(c) fb) 

TYPE 
(Hydro pumped storage, 

steam tnternal comb 
gas-turbine nuclear. etc 

(b) 

Plant Name 8 Locat~on 

fa) 

None 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 412 

Dale 

(0 
7/5/2007 

Hydro 

(c) 

Installed Plant 

20 I 

IfSoid or Leased, 

Give Name and Address of 

Purchaser or Lessee 

(9) 

Whrte Pine Power LLC 

dba L'Anse Warden Eleclnc Co. 

P. 0. Box 38 
Ooe Willow Road 

Estimated Dates of Construction 

id) 

Steam 

id) 

22MW 

fe) 

lnStalled capacity 
rnegawans) 

(Other) 

(e) 

I 

in~tlat 

fc) 

Estlrnated Dates of Construct~on 

Ultlmate 

id) 

Start 

(el 

Completion 

(fl 



(This page intentionally left blank) 



MPSC FORM P-521 iRev. 12-00) Paae414 

Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] An Original 
(2) ; ] A Resubmission 

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANTS 

1 Report on this page Hydro plank of 10,000 Kw (name the responsib~lity is not the soie owner. If such property is 
plate rating) or more of lnstatled capacity. leased from another company, give name of lessor, da:e 
2. Report h e  information called for concerning generating and term of lease, and annual rent. Fcr any generating 
plants and equipment at year end. Show associated prime plant. other than a leased plant, or portion thereof, for 
movers and generators on the same line. which the respondent is not the sole owner but which 
3. Exclude from this schedule, plant, the book cost of whlch respondent operates of shares in the operation of. fumish 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da,  Yr) 
04130108 

Year of Report 

December 31. 2007 

is 
4. 

~ i ne  
Na . 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
2 1 
22 
23 
24 
25 
'26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

included in Account 121, Nonuti/ilyPmperly, 

Designate an plant or ortion thereof for 

Name of Plant 

(a) 

Vldoria 

which 

Location 

ib )  

R3ckland. MI 

a succinct statement 
f 

Name of Stream 

i c) 

Ontoragon 

explaining the arrangement and giving 

Water  Wheels 
(In cdurnn [e:. hdlcde #huhe!herhonionlal orvemcal, ALSO 

indicate Npe aliunner-Franc- ic). fixedpmpder IF?). 
aummaticsily 

Derlgnale 

Attended or 
Unattended 

id) 

Unattended 

a~usldble  

mvenibie me 01 

Type of 
Unit 

ie) 

Venlcal 

pmpeuer (APJ. 

units by appmpn>te 

Year In- 
stalled 

ifi 

1930 

Impulse (I). 

motnolel 

Gross Static 
Head with 
Pond Full 

(9) 

215 



(detaiis) as lo such matters as percent ownership by term of lease and annual rent. and howdeterm~ned. Speciiy 
respondent, name of co-owner, basis of sharing oulput, whether lessee is an associated company. 
expenses, or revenues, and how expenses andior revenues 6. Designate any plant or equipment owned, not operated, 
are accounted for and accounts affected. Speciiy if lessor, and no1 ieased to another company. If such plant or 
co-owner, or other party is an associated company. equipment was not operated within the past year. explain 
5. Designate any plant or portion thereof leased to another whelher it has been retired in the books of account or what 
company, and give name of lessee, date and disposition of the plant or equipment and its book cost are 

Name of Respondent 

Upper Pentnsula Power Company 

MPSC FO:!',i P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 5 

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANTS (Continued) 

Thts Report Is 
(1) [ X  ]An Or~gtnal 
( 2 )  [ ] A  Resubm~ss~on 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04130108 

Year of Report 

December 31 2007 



1 INTERNAL-COMBUSTION ENGINE AND GAS-TURBINE GENERATING PLANTS 1 
1, Include on this page internal-combustion engine and 4. Designate any plants or portion thereof for which the 
gas-turbine plants of 10,000 kilowatts and more. respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is 
2. Report the information called for concerning plants and leased from another company, give name of lessor, date 
equipment at end of year. Show associated prime movers and term of lease, and annual rent. For any generating 
and generators on the same line. plant other than a leased plant, or portion thereof, for 
3. Exclude from this page, plant, the book cost of which which the respondent 1s not the sole owner but which the 
is included in Account 121. Nonutility Propew. respondent operates or shares in the 

Prime Movers 
In Column (e), indicate basic cycle forgas-turbne as open orclosed; 

Name of Respondent 

Upper Peninsula Power Company 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 420 

This Report is: 
(1) [ X  ] An Original 
(2) 1 ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04130108 

Year of Report 

December 31,2007 



]Name of Resoondent /This Re~or t  Is: Date of Reoort I ~ e a r  of R e o m  1 

operation of, furnish a succinct statement expiaining the arrange term of lease and annual rent and how determined. 
ment and giving particuiars (details) as to such matters as per- Specify whether lessee is an associated company. 
percent of ownership by respondent, name of co-owner, basis of 6. Designate any piant or equipment owned, not 
sharing output, expenses or revenues, and how expenses and1 operated, and not leased to another company. If such 

'upper Peninsula power company 

or revenues are accounted for and accounts affected. Speclfy if plant or equipment was not operated withln the past year, 
lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated cam~anv. explain whether it has been retired in the books of 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 421 

INTERNAL-COMBUSTION ENGINE AND GAS-TURBINE GENERATING PLANTS (Continuedl 

~ ~ ~, 

December 31. 2007 1 
~ 

(1) [ X  j ~ n  Originai ' ~ M O  Da. Yr) 
(2) ( 1 A Resubmission 04130108 



Name of Respondent This Repon is Date of Report YearIPerlod of Repoit 1 (1) O A n  Orlglnal (Mo, Da, Yr) 
Upper Peninsula Power Company ~ n d  of 2007104 (2) O A  Resubm~ssion 12/31/2007 

SUBSTATIONS 

1. Report beiow the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year. 
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below. 
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according 
to functional character. but the number of such substations must be shown. 
4. Indicate in coiumn (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether 
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in 
coiumn (0 

Line 1 No. 

1 

5 

6 

7 

8 

Name and Location of Substation 

la! 

I 

15 Lake Mine, Greeniand Tmp*  1 Distribution 1 69.001 7.20 
16 L'Anse Dist. L'Anse' s 12.50 

Masonvilie, Mason Twsp* 

McCiure Plt, lshp 

Moblie Sub. lshp 

Ponage Generating, Adams Twsp 

I 9 Barnum Sub, ishp 

11 

12 

13 

14 

17 Lincoln Ave Sub, Iron River 

Character of Substation 

(b) 

Distribut~on 34.001 12.501 

I I I I 
22 Toiv Sub, Elm River Twsp. / Detribution 69.00 12.50 

23 (Vidor~a. Rockiand Twsp 1 Distribution I 69.001 12.501 

Escanaba Sub. ESC ' ibistnbution 

101 Barnum sub. lsho 1 Distribution I 69.001 12.501 

Distribution 

6900i 12.501 

VOLTAGE (in MVa) 

34.00 

34.00 

69.00 

12.50, I 

I 

Deita Sub. Wells Twsp 

Elevation St. Hancock' 

Sawyer AFB ----- 
Henry Street Sub. Hurontown' 

27 2 8  Subs Under 10.000 KVA 1 Distribution 

28 1 Total 1 1 1467061 471.861 1 

Primary 

lc! 

Distribution 

Distribution 

Distnbution 

Distribution 

69.00 

69.00 

69.00 

69.00 

Dtstribution 

Distribution 

Distribution 

Distribution 

69.00 

2.40 

138.00 

69.00 

Secondav Teniav 

12.50 

30 

(d) 

i 

I 

(e) 

12.50 

12.50 

12.50 

31 ' Substations sewlng customers with I I I 
I I 



1 
. . 

-. 
ITIONS (Continued) 

1 Name of Respondenl T h ~ s  Re ort Is' ( Date of Repait 1 (1) d ~ n  0;iginal (Mo. Da, Yr) ( Upper Peninsula Pawer Company (2) n A  Resubmission 1 1213112007 

5. Show in columns (I), 0). and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc, and aux~liary equipment fo I lncreaslng capacity. 

6 .  Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by 
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and 
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by  reason of sole ownership or lease. give name 
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties. and state amounts and accounts 
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in  each case whether lessor, co-owner. or other party i s  an associated company. 

Year!Per~od of Report 
~ " d  of 20071Q4 
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Capaclty of Substat~on 
(In S e ~ ~ c e j  (In MVaj 

(fl 
161 1 1 

Number of 
Transformers 

In Serv~ce 

(9) 

Number of 
Spare 

Transformers 

(h) 

L~~~ 
NO 

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 

Type of Equ~pment 

(1) 

Number of Un~ts 

0) 

Total Capacity 
(In MVa) 

ik) 



Name of Respondent 

Upper Pentnsula Power Company 

This Report Is: 

I ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LlNE TRANSFORMERS 

1. Report below the information called for concerning or line transformers are held under a lease, glve name of 
distribution watt-hour metes and line transformers. lessor. date and period of lease. and annual rent. If 500 
2. Include watt-hour demand distribution meters, but not or more moteres or iine transformers are held other than 
external demand meters. by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name of co- 
3. Show in a footnote the number of distribution watt- owner or other party, explain basis of accounting for 
hour meters or line transformers held by the respondent expenses between the parties, and state amounts and 
under lease from others, jointly owned with others, or accounts affected in respondent's book of account. 
held otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by the Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other 
respondent. If 500 or more meters party is an associated company. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

1 

t ine 
No. 

5 

6 

7 

8 

Date of Report 

(a) 

Number at Beginning of Year 

Additions During Year 

Purchases 

Associated with Utility Plant Acquired 

I 
- -  2 
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Year of Report 
(1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da. Yr) 
(2)  [ ] A  Resubm~ssion 04130108 

Item 

TOTAL Additions (Enter Total of lines 3 and 4) 

Reduction During Year ---- 
Retirements 

Associated with Utility Plant Sold 

9 TOTAL Additions (Enter Total of lines 7 and 8) 

16 

December 31.2007 

1 

(b) 

67,228 

262 

583 

2.060 

66,013 

3.589 

10 

11 

Number of Watt- 
Hours Meters 

845 

2.060 

Number at End of Year (Lines I +  5 - 9) 

In Stock 

12 Locked Meters on Customers' Premises 

13 Inactive Transformers on System 

14 In Customers' Use 

Total End of Year (Enter Total of lines 11 to 15. 
This line should equal line 10) 

23,182 

522 

414 

23.290 

987 

15 

LlNE TRANSFORMERS 

638 

33 
. . 

522 33 1 

15 

656 

73 

I 

Number 

404 

10 

In Companys' Use 

56013 

Total Capacity 
(In Mva) 

12 

3 

112 

23,290 1 
I 

656 
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Construction 
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. . . . . . . . . . . . .  overhead procedures, general description of 
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corporation controlled by respondent . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
overrespondent . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
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incorporated . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  : . . .  

CPA, background information on . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
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Directors . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
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. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Number of Electric Department Employees 

Officers and officers' salaries . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
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